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Re: JOEN L, LEIS, ET AL

LT e &)L
"During Yov. 1639 or 5 I reccived & registored letter
from ine B offering me back my job under an open shop.

I understood that wages wero to be the regular Illinois
wage scale. The miners did not like tho idee of going
back undcr the opon shop as FML wag the local there but we all had to go
tack in order to live =5 we had becn off for 33 months. 4fter the mime
cpenod it scemed as tho UMY wanted to destroy PMA. PMA did not use any
force to poin mombars as they always had the majority. During this time |
many now outsidcrs came to ¥inc B and they were UM organizers two such
UM.7 organizors, one from Colerado ~ndé ancther from Virginia, talked with me
end asked why I cidn't join the UMT and wfter I told thom the full and com-
plete story they said I wes right and thoy quit and went beck to their homes,
The monzgement >f Wino B never s2ic¢ anything to me about which union they
faveored, It was the poliecy of the manegemsznt of Mine B to place PMA men in
bad rooms and give them the worse jobs sc that they would get disgusted
and quit and whonever o PMA quit or w2s laid off they would bring in new
UM, men to tako their places. VY men from*Indiana, Nissouri and other
states wore all brot in an2 locel) men could not get o job at ¥ine B altho
thoy were taxpayers.

continucd

".fter the mine opened in Sept. 1939 some one used to place sulphur
roek on wmy cars of coal and one week I was fined $17.00 beceuse of this but
I corpleined and it was tzken away. It wns gossip that thc money from the
fines was being used to pay back the money lsaned to Elshoff by UMy and to
pay the UL organiters who were beoing kept at the : . ard to this
%17.00 fine 1 went to UM hoadguarters and sow ‘ e and complainoc
to him en< he wont to the supt. of the co back. The
night bofore this another M. organizor told me that I would |
continue tc be docked and thet I should ko T shut or else--2nd that |
the moncy has to come in. B t51¢ me this in Mine B, 1 feel that \
some UM men wore putting hur rock on py cars just to ceuse me trouble
as nmy partner never got f1neﬂ ard he was & UMY man,

"Oon an>thor casce I switched =y identification cards number with my
buddy =2réd put samc bad esnl with his good coal and T got docked for giving
zood c¢oal but ry buddy dld n~t get docked altho his car had bad cozl on it
<nd this proved that UM men werc getting By with cverything,

"In regard to the noxt NIRE election in Feb, 1941 I foel that the
_cloecti~sn wes properly held but the results werc favorable to UM boeause
V% had gotten rid of FMA men and replaced Mine B with their UMT men and
thugs, It was not necessary to use any force or anything for UMY to win
that electiosn as they had caough UMa men packed in Wine B t= swing the
election over to them,
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Re: JOHN L. LETIS, ET AL

/L T L\
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"I don't r.call if I sizned any cards in 1940 or mot: I
think thcy werc prescntoed to me but I refusod to sign

"I am still ot vine B digsing. .

"I was at some meoting vhen Glascow said somsthing about money and
ho was pub out of the weeting boeruse of it,

roacd this 4 page

i
corréct‘anﬂ”i ave signed the same,

"] have hat |
stztoment o5 me and i

"L ITFISSTS (signed)
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RE: JOHH L. LE.IS, ET Al

The following investigation was cop-
ducted by Special aents @
at Sprinzfield, Illinois on auzust 27, 1943.

Srrinxfield, Illineis, phone — azents intor-
: : . at his home in the presence of his wiie and son.
He advised ae could aot read the “n lish lan:uace and it was noted that he
spoke it rather poorl; and it was necessar;r for s wife and son to assist

in the interview.

He advised that Ye had no crininal record and presently is working
at Yine B.
It is b lieved he w-.id &z rather poor witness as his testimony LﬁF
wo:1ld have to be given throuy. interpreter. Ile further claimed ) A
1 /\}P

Lalke

to know little or notning of tae aCthltles between th: time the nine shut
dowr. and whe. it reopened. He could, however, testify as to the violence N
used a;ainst him allegedly used to make hin switch from P'L. to U7, /

In the files of the Springfield Field Division of this case there
is a cogr of the following affidavit which he reaffirmed to asents:

#3772 OF TLLINCIS ) SS
COUNTY CF S.NGION )

bein , duly sown on ocath deposes and states
S s Sporin fieid, I1linois and is ar employee
at ine B C»nal COT)an;;.

.Efiant st_tes that he Tinished his room in the nine on Septenber 17th about
3 o'clock asd acked the driver, L.OXBwydrper for an enpt, car tc iransfer
his tocls. The driver n»aii no aliedtlon to ¥his affiant although he asked

for an em;t;” car a2 nuwaber of times, and fln?ll’ vheon affiant a.ain asked for
at enpt,, affiznt stetes that L.0. Bunarn@F j ed from the front of the cars
and baran striking this affiant about the throat and jaws, end ju-ular region,
severel:” injurin: this affiant. '

".ffiant stotes further thal while strikin; him, L.0. Bom:arner cursed this
affiant and ezlled im 2 dirt - son-of-a-biteli and told him he vould kil him.
#fTiant states that he l.as been unible to retwn to worl. since being struck
brr Bumcarner and las suffered severe pain, the injury fum-airing his speech
and causin_ hi:, severe pain when eating., offiant stutes that 51nce suffzring
the injury he h.s bcen under the carg of a physician,
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RE: JOUN L. LEIS, ET AL

INTORVIE D TVITH nfTOHIQ“QIUFFETSLLI n ffiant further stztcs that he
(continued) ' took the mattoer up with the Super-

intend nt, Oscar Falcetti, but he
refused to discharge Bumzarner, who is a United ™ine Worker."

{signed)

"{seal)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4th day of January,
1941

L comnission expires S¢rt. 9, 1§20

The followinz one sa_o signed tysuowritten statenent w®as obtainec
fro o

L}

who are ¢ known 1o me to be bpec:ul «_ents of the Faderzl

nvustlgatlon, United Ststcs Department of Justice. HNo threats or
promiscs have been made,

"T sins bor %

: o 5 ard I became a citizen in
P I first joThec ﬁﬁ% onTeeq i Ae “orkers in ir. Opring-

ieid, I1l. and I never huve held a.y office. T started to work at Minc B
in Sprin.field, 111, o e and I joined PM. then. I had no ob-
juctian to joining that uni, vas the only one there. T liked the

Pro _r_ssive: and they never cunsad e any trouble. I worked till the last
da.-, ifay 12, 1937 at nc 2 2nd I did not knov . an}thln zbout & sirike coming
on until T was ccllud out ©F the rinss, and I don't know vhut the cause o it
was, 1 just did whet the Pii. officinls told me to do.

"] pever ent boe. to Mine B until in foll of 1939 vhen I got a
icticr from Yine B tcilin, mo to comz b.ck to work and I vont out to
Mine B and they told mo 1 could not viork for or so as the room was
not rendy and then abtout a month let . 3 i camc to
i kot and told rnc gy roon ves read;” a

e T

Deec. 1336.

"From Oct, 1937 until Dec. 1939 I worked in 0
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RE: JOEN L. 1£7IS, ET .L

é: :2J£)

INT-RVIE., WIT 8 wihen I went back in Dec. 1339 I still
{continued} o wos a Frogressive but some time lator
sigmed over to UMfT bocause everybedy

ves fi-:ting us in the aine,

nT voted twicc at idetional Labor Relation Boari c¢lections in the
wrmory in wprincfield, I11. and the first time I votud for FE. and second t7
for U™ because I was then 2 membay of thiat local. T had teo join the UL
bocause there was no nore PIL. there at Mine B. I did not want any trouble =<

1 joined ULTT. -
"Borh clections verc alri ht as far as I knoy and I voted Fia
first and then U7, I nuevor attend any mestings and Just - my dues and any

fines bicause I don't 2o to neetings.

nT reczll that I si med one vetition for il which they said was
soin: to bc sent to ..shin ton, D. C. and I never signed any for Uli, No-
body forced me to sin it.

#T can't rcad the #n-lish lanjuege so I have has
read this to me and it is true and corrcct and I have sined it.%

wIITIL55E8:

"] also wish to sa;- that in 211 of 1940 L. O. BUFG.RIER, a
Ul car puiler, told me I h~i to go to the UING meetings and T told him I
never wont to any mectings and just went hohe ond at that time I still was
with Dlin. o few dars later T azlied im for an empty car to haul my tools
avay and he turned around and hit me on the side of the neck. T report,@j 1t

VLT JITU l Vil Qi Ra dia v b v lUAT

to PL.-too and si med an aiiidavit for them., T also told 0SC..2 I..LCETTI
and he never said nothin:, about it at ali., Uhile in Doctors office some
la7yver came b and Dr. had Lim take me to Folice vhere yarrants vas issued
for Bh]fdfm‘m but he von the ca.c in Court. Doctor i% W ;

SpeclaTﬁL;eq eder.l Bur, of Invest,

Milvaukee; | ig

L. arRaNTE

iy

PGC1al o ent,
St, Taul, Minn."
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HE: JOEN L. LZ IS, ET AL /’_k -—

INTEAVILD, UITF The folloving investigation was conducted

by Special Azent

On Auust 27, 1342 S
Tele >hone was interviewed with her husband
husoond working a !l'ine B and she advised that
band's brother and tha* rior to the tine ?‘A to

o Ny I Ly
=) 5\'5\1 -J-U.l. a\'uub
Ee re!urned and worked at

ne B until ahout
and stayed for about ‘months

is her hus-
at ¥ine B,
- months and then returned
I
il

She fe1t hat-cojld not furnish ar information of wvalue rela-
tive to the instant case as he was not there.

Vine B until this

went b
§ SR i : phonegllc!, !o!
.l He vent thore to regcalin his she does not know how
lorg he will remain there but .robably will return to Sprin.field, Illinois
in two or three months.

INT,RVIT.?.ITE e ' The following investi ation was econducted
o S —

1947,

; e advised A_ents she
ormerly did work at Fine B.

1 the U S. Navr and is overseas and that he
months. She further stated that her husband,
at ine B,

She adv*sei that ;e is no
h the Navy i‘or
nevaer viorked
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ome, He has beern

1AV IS e [Iw LS ww

! : 5 -resently employed as a track layer at Panther Creek
Cy . is above the average miner in intelligence, and
ability to express himself, He was quite excited about events which
{ occurred at Mine B, He can express himself well and would not be easy
Q*fy ﬂ' to confuse on cfoss examination, He is believed to be a good, potential wit-

mines =811

ness, He fuwrnished the following 1nformat10n as set forth in a signed
statement.

.LUE:I]DJ.J..L&;‘U. LIEMSelVes o me bU e opeildl Agclie Ul uuc I'Q'JU.UI'G.I.
‘Bureau of Investigation, No promises, threats or consideration

of any kind has been made to me to get me to make this statement,

I am willing, if necessary, to go to court and repeat any part of this
statement.

"y ﬁave been in the mines all of my life. I first went to-
Mine B in 1935 or 1936. I do not recall exactly what year it was,
I was a member of the Progressive Mine Vorkers of America at the

ddwmm +Thd T et A 10 maA Ak s e Ctailen ad 1R es D owae Aavroaws
YA Wil 1 FULIV WO PLLIC D. Ad vl WU Jwl LAT GQw MLIID O Taw VYGL

I went back and worked there until I could see that the Mine was
going to be a United Mine Vorker mine. I did not want to belong to
the United Mine Workers so I quit. T got a job at mine A then,

and when after two months it signed up as a UMV mine, I quit and
went over to Panther Creek Mine #2, becaue I did not want to be-
long to the United }ine wWorkers, .] was rot particularly interested
in the Union affairs. I went to the meetings occassionally, but not
too often, I knew that there was some discussion at the mine and
some grelivances, but. T do not know what thpv were. There were no

slow downs or troulbe before the strike as far as I know, Every-
thing was going alorig smoothly. I did not attend the meeting of
the local the night before the strike started, I was laying track
at that time and was down below when the strike started, I noticed
that the men were sending up small cars, and I told them that they .
would not get anywhere with that, I do not know what they were quarrelling
about, and I did not know that thore was going to be 3 strike until 1t
was called,
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL. [/ —
<20
"I went back out to mine a few days after the

strike started to sign some papers. I do mot
remember what it was about. The Progressive

Committee man called me in for it, We want to Falcettit's office to
get something and got the papers there in the office.

"] knew that there was a local formed for the UV the summer
of 1937. I heard somethi _g about a contract with that local, but mo
one ever asked me to join that local. I did not go out to the mine the
day that the picket line was formed. I went out a few days later and

¥ nrrmnA EX 3 A ad A s A e P T oy e

wLayou qu..l.u @ Uiw Ul LT LUK, J.HU mell on bi!c p.LLl\I’:D L A= - GL.L.L HXH 'liU
had worked 3at Mine B, There were no strangers staying out there all
of the time., -

“After the injunction stopped the picket, they tried to open
the mine, but I did not go to work, They did not want any of us to
come, and only were going to let the men who had been causing trouble
at the mine come to work. I have never heard any of thse men say any-
thing pcrsonally.

"] voted i the electin which was held in December 1937, It
was a fair election. No onec tried to influence my vote, tell me how to
vote, or anything élse. I voted exactly as a I plcased, After the
election the mine did not reopen for several months. Most of that time
I could not get any work, but I d&id vork for a while at a couple of the
other mines, When Mine B was rcopencd, I went back out to work,

"iWhen I went back which was a few days after they reopmed, I
did not sce any evidence of any big fire out there. There had been a
few falls and cave _ins but, there was no serious ones. Some of them I
do not think have been opcned yet. They weren't when I left mine B, in
about January 1941.

"After the mine reopesned I was asked many times to join the
United Mine Yorkers. The men who asked me to join, and argued with me
were not the old men who had worked at the mine before, Most of them
were new men, who I had not know before, They were in the mine, but
“id not do much work. One as a fellow named § T B I never
saw him do much work. He spent all of his time ry:Wamze.
antother was” ”“*—égﬁ ji He did not do any work ei*:
most of his ti.< Funnin und trying to organlze. ?

......... N i L. A2 J. 4L L3 2 [T ap Ak en
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Re: JOHN L, LEJIS, ET AL, éi

/ _— e

= /D

All he did was go around and talk to the fellows,
He was supposed to be some sort of boss I guess.

I know I saw him and Oscar Falcetti, the Superin-

tendent arguing a couple of times. Once I saw them come out of

fiice. I do rot know what they were arguing about, but I heard
tell Falcetti that if he did not like it he could leave, or go
sonevhere else, I woidered right then who I was working for.

"1 did not get threatened or anthing like that., I had heard
that some of the other fellows had been beaten up, I was pretty stubborn
about it and would not join the United Mine Workers, and I was afraid
to stay down there for fear that I would be hit too. The men were sign-
ing up for the United ifine liorkers, and 1 could see th t the mine was
going to go over to the Ui47, and I did not want to, so I went over to
mine A when I heard that they wanted a track layer and grader, I knew
that the Mine was going over to the UM/ because it couldn't do anythlng
else, The Progressives were being beaten, They were losing checks off
their cars and things like that, I knew that the management must be
favoring the United ¥ine ‘orkers or it would have stopped that sort of
thing going on,

71 went over to Mine A in the last part of Janurary 1941,
I _was sent a card to vote in the election at iine B, and went to vote.
: gl topped me from voting., He stopped me when I was there
hc voting place, My card was still in the local at Mine B and I

fhhnohf that T was elgible to vete, but thev did not let me vote T

....... 4 WGo Tapavd WO T ws g L Wil AU lIUW AT U LS VU wu Fe

was not the only one Who was not allowed to vote the day of the second
election. I had not been working at [fine A more than a couple of days be-
fore the election. Harvey Williams, who is dead now, went down to vote
with me, and S0 pped him from voting too. He was not working
anyglace at that

"I have read the above statcment on this page and three other
pages, It 18 all true and accurate,

/s/

Special Agenté FBI"

- 182 -



RU: JOEN L, LE.IS, ET Al /-

7 INTIRVIE UIT

by Special ng nts
at Springfield, Illinois on August 28,

and at firs
as hc said hc did not want to get mixed up in anrthing as

a
is at Mine b and vas afraid that something might happen to him if
. .

1€ Tas somcwict reluctent to answer any

advised he only went to the Fifth Grade but it was noted
ti.at he was well versed in mine matters and appearcd to be mach morc intzl-
lizent than the averaze .dner. It is bolieved that in thc event he is called
to testify he will meke . Jood witness a2ltho he would not like to have to
testify inas:iuch ad he still is at lline B.

After some conversation hie freely furnished the followin., signed
toeuritten statenent.

nvestigation, Unitod St-tcs Dcpartment of Justice. No threats

or promises have been made me to give this stitenment,

"I was born §§;1H 2 g " ¥1l. ani am an imcrican
citizen. For the past ﬁi’year_ or §o I havc been at Minc B in Springfield,
I1l. and an a coal 7t gaer, ..roun«.?or so I first joined the United
Nine vorkers at .y I11. T l:avC never held any office in any union.
I don't know if ‘N. arl Elshoff got alon; with U, prior to 1932. - Prior
to 1932 I fclt that UM, was trying to do all they could for the miners.
when PM. was formed at Mine B in 1932 T fult that everyone wanted to new
: union as ther did not want to take any cut in wagus. Llhe trouble 5Tarted
- then when John L. Lewis signed a contrcct under an energency, after he said
the ballotd were stolen from the second election and the miners did not like
that. I think that P4 operated pretty smoothly from 1932 until the mine
closed down in 1337 and I ncver heard or knew of any trouble with Klshoff
or P! officials. I never heard Elshoff or F.ICETTI compl:oin that Pha
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RE: JOREN L. LETIS, ET 4L

. A .:) <

INTCRVIE. WIT. 3
(continucd)

Y

officials wer: crooked or wron .. I never
heerd anything srior to the strike about
getting rid of PiL. and gctting back U,

I and others felt that the Fith officials werc doing a good job and we aid
nnt susscet tuen of anpthin: and folt ithat they vere running Loecl -54 alriht
for us. It wes run in en orderly fashion. PM. never used any forcc to mekc
us “dners d> thinss or votc amy spzeial war. T used to attond the important
7% nmeetin. but did not attend all of the ordinary mectinzs. I and othcr
miners have felt that some of those FL. nen who vers conviected in the bombing
casc could have been not guilty. I and bthers vere all seatisfied witi:i the
ooney reports from Fiih officials and we nov.r suspected then of doin- anythin:
wrong with the nioney. ’ b

"Fren 1932 to 1437 I don't reezll of UM, ever picketinzy Mine B or
causinz 2 strike ther. and I never saw or received any literature nor did
asyonc try to make e joim P7. and leave FiL.. I have neover heard anything
about any Jurtlos b twcen Elshoff and (Y7 men. T never knew anything about
thc vage ques in the Sprln’ of 1¥37 until one afternoon about 2:30
otclock wher i 577, board member, cclled us out of lMine B and told
us winers thot they been unible to reac” a wagc a_reenent.” 1 did not
attund any mecting itiie nitht before the strike but hcard at the mine that
sone ,i.. fellows mere expelled at thet neeting,

"Before the strike be an in 1337 it was common 5assip that Joe
Albanesc, andrew Schrelevious, Doninic rasquale, Fete Carter, Frank austin,
Tory Plotch, John ananias, John Sirtout, George and Eiory Jacaway, Charles
Bohannon and Jancs falc, belonged to one clfick at Minc B and thet they were
giviny informction To MM, altho they belonged to Plia.

"on tho mornlng of th; strike I did not know that sonc PHA men had
been oxpolled and I went to wori as usual., JDuring that dar I did not hear
anron: tall about the wa e question nor taik cbout the uxowlled men., I was
togen by surorise whon I 2ot called up at 2330 P, Y. On thot day I loaded
ry cers the same as biforce but at some tinme I heard somcthing chout cars
being lead-d short but I never found out what it wos 211 ab ut, I did not
knovw we wuere goin, out on strilic t111 we pot to th. op of the nine that
cfternoon, I don't rially knou vhat the ccusc of the strike was. T cant't
scy if it wos ovor the wag: quostion op boeous:t of the wxp:lled non not
bein, fired. )

when I went home that nicht I had no idea that we would be out on
a strike, I night have sijned somc petitions in sumncr of 1337 byt T just
can't r.eall shout it now, T nayr ave sigmed some, I3 §i,uud A1y Mo one
forced mz to sig: it and it was donb voluntarily by ne.
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RE: JOHN L. L3.IS, ET .L .

nT don't b-liecve I was contactcd by anyone
in July, 1337 to join the UM: local, I
heard about it thcn. I don't know what
the zoove mentioned fellows werc doing in 1337 or thorcabouts. I did not go
brck to work in fall of 1337 as at that time I did not do any picketing and
I was sick arcund that tine anyway. Ve wers told Pl cfficials that if we
did nct hels in the sit doun strike that the UIT7 nen would got out jobs and
I went over off and on 2 fow tines to help then out, 4t that time I was on
r:licf and had to viork out some of thc moncy. I wes not a2t nine B when the
Yarshall case out with the injunction. *he sit down strikc was run in e

ver oracrly mamncr and uc werc these to srotcet the propert; and would go
back as Fli. but wamuld not go bock under U7, Tt washed the rooms, ruarded
the cowder housc, and protoectod the ixinc roperty. »hile I was around UXI7 dlia
not bring in any :cn to work there. P.L. ocn were in the strike and no
cutsiders vwere brot in to help us., I understand thot when the larshall ecame
out P'L nen loft peaccably end therc were no fights. ‘e werc not forced to
go on the sit dowm strike,

INTLRVIE,, 1T
(contimed)

"I did not go to line B in Dec, 1937 when thoy tried to reopen it.
I took part anu voted in the TIPst NIRG, voting for the Pi%. I voted for
the of 1y own frec will feeling thét they had a majority anywar, so far as

I know ne threats or violence was usgd in anysay to influence the men to void

KO0V No LArcadvs yalatliieo wald 154 i Ty 152 AACHUT L2l L YO

we met at the Pl hall and went to the arwmory to votc in pairs or .roups,
there were no stron aru mcthods used to influence us in the wa; we voted.
Voting was byr szcrct ballot and under the direction of a Government man., I
have no recolliacticn of bein | contacted by any UM men in an atteupt to tell
n: how 4o vote,

n] dont reserher .oing out to the mine when an attempt vas saade to
re-open it in Jan. 1338, I dont reeall recieving any notiece to o to work
as I ruccll it now T just hcatsd zoout it Thm b talk. T am unable to rive
any first hand inforostion zs te what happen.d at tixis attenyt to open the
rminc. Fron shortly elter this tine on I wns on ['4 and didn't take any
active intorest in vhet vac -oin; wn in tee nine, T heard runor at this tims
that wlshoff was gettin nongy from the UIZi, but s> far as I knou no one
could prove it,

" hen to mine opened the last tinme in 1339 T bolicve I received a
revistered lettor fro: Eishoff, in response to this I r- orted hack to go
to vork., 4t that tinc ther told =c when to report back to go to vork, As
I rzsavbor it I had no personal knowledge as to the nature of any 2 rectent |
as to uazes or anything elsc, T believe howevor that the scale mmust havs becrn
th: sanc «s Union wag s throughout the stzte or clse the ren wou.d not have
gonec back at all, I believe that when they were ready for mé to cooe,
back to work sone of the other ninecs in the neighborhood cane by and told
me they were ready for ne to coue back to worke when the rine was first
op ned up evorything scencd to rie to go along fine and dandy for about a
year I b.lieve, Prior to shortly prior to the last NIRB eluction they



RE: JON L. L5 .IS, ET AL el .

o570

wouldn't let any of thc sons of the miners

conme to the mine to work, but during this

period they would let then come in providing

they would join up with the UL/, it is my belief that this was the method
used to enlarge the UM/ nmanbership at mine "B" so they could call for &
NLiAB election and be sure of winning. T &86HYt know who made this rule,
whothor it was a Union Rule or z Company ong, nor do I knou who revoked it.
I believe nowever it was donc by what I ea2ll Elshoffts ganz, in the UM
During this period all of the new men hired vere nembors of the UNTD, they
would take on mo new L. nsn at all, The TM7 men did ne no harm personally.
I heard of dirt) tricks being  layed to other nen and knov of one :an whose
na < I do not recall at :r“scn+ being beat up and spendin some time in the

INTZ. VIE: LWITE
(continued)

"Sone timc between the opening of the mine amd the last elcetion,
Tony Plote and "Cotton® .nanias, visitcd ne at wuy home and tricd to get me
To stz up with the VT, T T5IY then I woold do whatcover the majority wanted,
Thacy said to "Hcll® ith the najorit wie want you nov. T finally rejs ined
the UYV becausc iy son wantud a job in the rmine and I had to be a monber of
the Ui77 in order for hin to .ot it.

[y
3
)
-~
2
:l‘

o T f ave had +n
i o - o4 [ A : YU il wig
get out of of the cine, I basc this on what I hecard and sav done to other
miners who Gouldn't join. I dont fcel that I joined the U, of my ovn
free will but beeccusc o the pressure brought on me as I heve indicated here,
if it hadn't been for this I would heve st ;ed with P4 as I was satisfied
with theat Union. T know of nothin: elsc don2 by the nona_caent that wouid
indicetc prefercnce for the M., So far as the Flii men werce concerned they
Just had to take it and keep their nouths shut. I do not reczll sisning any
merbership cards in cither PIL or UL/ during the suacr of 1340,

"T do not think thzt 211 of the men who voted in the last NLRB
election, I fuel that a lot of the UM nen who voted were hired at the mine
sinply so they couid votc and rmive UMD a majority. 4s far as the clection
itsclf was concerned 1 feel that it sas run honestly. 1T voted for the 47
in this claction mysclf because I had joined the UMY and felt that it was
best that I should vote this way in order to avoid any trouble.

"T bclicve that YMine B is in bad condition and that if it had beenh
closcd for anothor veor they would havs beon unable to reopon it at all. t
appuars to ne that thc Flr;—clay under the coal has heaved up and would
have bloexed the nint cntirel, if it had rerained elosed mach lonzer. 1

have no presant recollecetion of the fire in the nine in 1339 at all, :

"I do not have any poosonal knowled e concerning the tinme when
Glascow was kicked out of the UII7 mecting, I do know that hc wasn't clected
to a2 union office the last tinme he rane
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HY fglt that conditions were bétter under
the PMA and as far as I personally am con-
cerned I would rather have them represent

TUTERVIEY VITE 4

{continued)

VWitnessed

Spec. Lgt. FBI, US Dept. of Just. (ST. Paul)

Spac. «gt. FBI, US Dept. of Just. (Milw,)



Re: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL

= bop

was interviewed &t his resi-
Springfield Illinois on

is & meek individual whoev:.en
mine asg '!n'ng as he osould worl:. He would

not make & good witness beoause he does not reoall events whieslh ooourred,
joes not remember nemes, and was not in a position to kmow muoh about what
heppened at the mine beomuse he worked above ground. He would make & fair
appearance, oan be understood, but does not poesess aggressive qualities

suffigient 4{¢ withstand any orose examination. He is presently employed
g : i He wms born‘lliiliill

The follcwing is & signed statement obtuined from

Springfield, Ill.
August 25, 1943

iy name is I make the following statement
te! P have identified themselves to
e Arents o nl bureau of Investigation. No

premiscs, threats, or any oonsidersti.n has Been made to me to méke this
statement. I am w1111ng to &ppesar in oourt to repeat this stotenent if
NBCESSATrY s

"I got & Job at the Mine BT sometine along in Januery of 1936.
Soon after I sturted wor:zing Therc 1 was epproached by threc men on the

- T A + + s
sompany propjsrty. I do not rememder their names. They esked mc o Jcin

the Union. I tcld them I wo:ld if necessary. I asked the Su’”ﬂiﬂiﬁﬁﬂﬁpt

if I should and he tcld me I should so I joined The Progressive Mine
‘Joerier's of am:rica. Thoy took my dues right out of my pay chcek.

"I worked in The Re:eil Yards and Tipple most of the time. I
worked below only & couple of months.

"I rscall when the strike ocecourred. I had not heard any dis-
n ehout & strike, and was surorised when the strixe ooeurred. I

{

not know of any diffeoultles in The nine over wapos or over discharging.
d no idoa mbout whet the strike was all clout until after the strikes

I do not remenbur what was told me about why *he strike was coused. I did

not stuy around the mine mueci a’ter the strike was oulled.

- " Fow days uftor the strike wus onlled I went brelk to the nine.
The mon werc Just stunding eround. I went to work o few days &bove ground.
No one tried to koop me from working, but thore wes not much to do so I
quit and did not evon go Buok to The minc sinoc thut timo. 1 got cnother

Job and have nover rcturnud to ninc "B",
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JOKN L. LE.IS, ET AL

L7 Lap
"While I was a member of The Progressive Miner's I
did not attend more than 3 or 4 meetings. I was
not particularly interested in what happened. 1 had
no trouble with the Union, I did not see anything
wrong wit.. the P, M, .W.. I did not care much which Union was running the
rmine, I - hought most of The men at the mine wanted the Progressive Mine
Worker *= und were satisfied. There were a few men who were disatisfied —
with the 2. M. W. But I do not recall who they were or what they objected
to. I do not recall anvone sayinz that They wanted to change Unions, I
do not recall any tzlk avout chanzing Unions.

11 do not recall if I sisned any papers or Petition. I recall
that there were some petitions passed out by Both the P. M. W. & U. M. W.
Worker's around the mine, 3ut I do not recall heving ever signed any
paper's at all.

®T do not recall any wiolence or threats. There was no wage
trouble. I just did not know why the sirike was called, or have puch in-
terest in The Union at all.

"I have reacd the a-ove statement on this page and three other
pages., It is all I recall. It is all true and accurate.w
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Re: JCRXY L, LELIS, ET AL

J ~
<7c b1

vas intcrv1ewed at the Springfield

He is prescntly employed at
¥iold, I1linois. h
c sorcd ntorvie arcnte 4> be 2 rnnd potentia itnese,. LEa
claims that hs can rcad but cannst wr1te Engliah. He speaks English rather
wecll, docs not have o pronosunced accant and is fairly casy to undorstand,

Fe can oxprcss himsclf in English faoirly well, He would make & good appearanc:
Interviewing agents hove some doubt, howevor, &s to his ability to undsrgo
2 rizid cross-examinatisn. He would probably be easily confused, and would

follow 2 lexcding question and pr-bebly bocome confused in some inconsistency.

ﬂ
4
W)
4

intorriowl! ng agcnt

Upon Pbeing interviewcd he exocuted tho following sizned statement:

"springfield, Ill,
August 27, 1943,

I make the following statement to
SN who have ifentified themselves
deral turcau of Investigation. Ws
rromiscs, threats, or consideration of any kind has bcen mede to ms to make
this statement, It is true and accurate, I am willing to go to court, if
necessary, and repeet this statemcont.

"I first startud to work at *linc B in’ when I first came %o
this country. FExcopt for a short period in 1923 or 24 1 stayed at Minc B
until the strike in 1832, During that time I was a2 menber of tho United
Yinc TJorkers. T attiaded moetings evory tuo or throc ronths, 1 was not
an officar, In 1922 when the strlke occurrud I had some money saved up.
: e : I lcst all my a while,
¥inc B becousc
officer of the Progressive ldng “orkers Union and he
kept me from getting a job. 1 worked on WwPA and cther things untxl 1536
wvhen I was able to gt back ints ¥ine B,

"In thosc days Jony Plotchs ; B Hc did not
like the didea >f joining tncm?roarL381ve‘. rkers, and 1 £aw many man
cone ffom the mine and argue with’ him, tryin"tﬁ””Et him ¢to join the PMY of
A. Hc also 151d me about it, =~nd that he wanted to stey with the United
"ine %orkers,
"A11 the time from 1932 to 1938 I 4ried to get & job at the ¥ine B.
Yany times I would be vut at the mine and esk for a Job, and Oscar Falcotti
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Re: JOEN L. LEVIS, ET AL £, ~ _ |
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IVTLRVIED L1TE t0l¢ me and ther other men that therc were mo jobs,

T g T I know, however, that when Joo Llbancse or some of
the other mcn who wanted the TUHIted L inec workers
brouzght someone to Falectti to ask them to hire them,
that Talcetti alw.ys would hire them, I Jnow this because 1 was standing
ar~unC trying t» get a job. I saw Falcetti hire men introduced to him by
Joo Albancse and Jlﬂmy fizle just =zft-r he had told me and other men that
there vare no jobs in the mine.

"Finally I got = job at "ing B. I jolned the Frogressive *fino
" orkors of smerica. 1 weat to the mc:tings oviry now and fhcn, mostly Just
to cleetions and to Srecizl meotings. In thosc ycars there were sevaral
fellows who werc causcing trouble ot the mcetings and in the mine. I did
n>t hear 211 of them, but I did hear Joc Albanesc, Tony Plotch and Jimmy
Hale s2y in the Progrossive Vine Lorkers mocting, th\QXW”“'Trincal 54
thzt asmeday we w>uld a1l havs t5 3oin the United Yine “Torkers azain, and
that we whuld bo bettor off if the loueal wore connected with the UMy instesd
01 the Pk

"it other times in that yeor before the mine went on strike 1
overheard Domenic Pasquale sey scverzl times that we ought %o join the
mri. I elso heard 5 say the samo thing,

"Thosc men I named and alsc others such as John Sirtout, Andy

Schrekevious, Pcte Capter, Frank austin, Cattondgggnid?‘"Chﬁ?Iby Eoha¥fion,
endt tHe oz J‘ca\ay WErE tric?”ﬁy the unisn and expellcd "Thef &P tricd
2 couple of mon nthE or 83 bofore the strilke if I rocall accurawly'.

"I sttended the moeting =f the local #54 ths night before the strik.
I think thut it was 2 special meeting, I think that therce was an sananounce-
ront in thc paper, but I am not sure. There was an announcemcnt on the minc
bullotin board, Thaere werz over 200 men thero ¥hat night. 7le docided thet
. we would not go back to work until these men had becn fired. I think these
men had been tried before, but the union decided that night o kick thom out
2f the Tnicn, and esk Paleetti to fire them. The noxt <ay we went to work,

end woant dovm intos ths mine g 2id nnt want 4o work cs lonz s thaso ather
NG COoWn 1nto Lhe mMing, . Clo noh wanw g Wil ouner

men wore yorking there, 2nd wo only put a little coal into each ear, Finally.
they callcd us out,

".s far 28 I can rorcmbor therc was nn discussion about a contract
or wagee at the mecting the night beftre the strike. e did not quit work
bucause »f wagos or the contract,

"t thet time I was very well satisfied with the way the 2335;533333—-

_Mine Toorkers wore running, and uas satisficd with loeal #54. I éi
T3ant t576YeEnze unions. 1 think everybody clse was satisficd 2lso with the
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local, oxcept those few men who had been kicked out. I
hcard no complaints about assessmonts, dues, check offs
ani otc,

" ftur the minc went down I wont back home. The next few drys 1
wunt out to the minc with the rest of the fellows, I was rcady to go to
wsrk if they would firc the men, and would recognitc the Progressives as the
unin, I had heard that Polecetti had said that he would not rocognire the
Progrossives as the uaicn there toy more. I do not recall avery signing
army prapers about the strike, cither for the PMU of 4 or the qUML, After a
wvilc I tried to get another job, and I did get a job on the wiFA.

"That summcr I kmew that o UMW local was formed for Mime B, I did
not know thet o c-ntract had teen sicncd with this jon by the Mine B
company,. That summer both Jog nlbanusc amnc e tsked me
tz join this U lhcul, bub 1 did not. I 2id mo

he mon when thev tried

atria

"In Septombor, 1 went when they
to> open the mine. I c¢id nxt want to go back to work unless they recognized
the Frogrsssives =3 the Union. There werc a large number of us there that
day., Oscar Falcatti got up and told us all thet we could come back to work
but that we woul< have to join the MMV in order to vwork at the mine because -
they hal signed a contract, 2ic¢ not want tc work as o UMD because 1 was

a progressive and wanted to stoy o progressive., Only 12 men went down thet
day, The next day we all came back, anc thgsc 12 men ¢id not zo back into-
the mine. e stayed arcund tho mins then for about 2 months until the

Unitd States Yurshall brought us an injunction, I heard about Flshoff tryin:
1o cpen the ning & few Cays 2fter that, but did not go down to work because

I was told that I would not be able to work unless I was o LT,

r.J‘

vk with the rest of

i | 3 4

"4 few Cays after that I voted at the eleetion. Wo one told me
how to vote, bothored meo, or throatsned me in cny way, I voted just as I
vanted to., I think it was a fair clection.

"I heard that they tried to open the mine again, but I did not
try to go back to work bucause I ¢id not went to work as n Udve I got
an~ther job on the 7PA,

"In the £211 of 1539 theoy decided to reopen tho minc. I zuess
Falcetti told the men thot he would rocognize the Progressives as the
union. I never hrard anything about it.

"1 went back to work on the first doy thet the rine was open,
I went bnck to where I had Yeen working before, That poart of te mine was
in good condition. T knew that thore were a fow falls in the mine, I
Zuess thero vierz a couple of bad ones, but they had not fixed thom when I
left.
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e

F 4
2
B

S | . 10845

¢ e

Re: JOE’ L. LEIS, ET AL
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"ifter two or thres months or so they started hiring
new men at the mine. I was not present but I heard
{€onTinucd) that Falcetti was doing ezain the same things about
hiring that he had done befsre, thzt is, tclling the men
who cams to ask for work that they wore nst hiring, unloss they were
introduced by Joo 4Albanese -r some of the >ther UMT men, I did not see this.
iftir that scveral times I vas asked to join the United Mine Torkera. I was
asked by Jog albanesc, and zlso by a pan named He hed nevcr
worked at ths mino Bpfjrc the strike. Ee wos sdppased to timborman,
but hc only worked o 1ittlo bit oach day, and the rcst of the time he ran
arsund the minc talking to mem. Hc camo to mo sgveral times to ask me to
Join the UM/, I told him that I would noai, boecause I was o Proiressive and
¢i¢ n=t want to change,

"1 knev B in the mine, Hc¢ never talked to me about
joining the UM.. Hc Ba_ ®ho job of nir check man, He was supposed to go
arcund and cheek the nir. 011 the ti e I had been in the nine before thero
nover ha? Yecn zn air chock man in The day time., One of the mon chocked the
zir at night.

LA \ SRS, Tt D T Nt L. ol P Td e

NYening unusual h nay lu.u_.l.:,x.x tc mo in the mine after it Uyl,ncu.
I stayed rizht in my some room all thc time. I know, however, that when
3 room ran out thzt Foleetti tronted a UMY better in giving him a new place
than he did to 2 PRIV, Faleetti did that gquite a bit after the mine reoopened.
Jdoo l1banese scemed to run the ploce. Do would be in the office, and it seew *
that whatevoar he snid wes docne. Thot was done to a certoin extont before the
mine went out on strike in 1932, Falcetti always seemed to zive Albonese
the bust considerati-n in ovorything, and the men that iLlbanese brought to
the mine got thc buest ploces t- work, and were treatod best.

"4 couple of months b.fore the second election, I came to the
minc one morning to go to work, just as usual, It was cold, and dark. I wgs =
walking towards the nash shod with my bucket under my arm and my hands in , |
my pockets. ® B, vwhe was = new man whe had just been hired at i
the mine, wal 8 me and knockoed me down into tho snow with his A
shoulder. Bcfore I could got up he and 10 or 12 other men who were hanging (
around came up and kickod me and beat mec., The only one I recognited end
knew by name was Cud~jt83umg°rdner. I recognized some of the other men
o kad 3 hiv,d an2A T dld ot Yraw £bhoam hy nn

L.
i ai UL AL U wAlw

n
ddv e BddS¥ il UJ dlAliNe. g

"I got a chance to get up and did, and got away from them, and
vont in and told Fzlcotti what had happened. He told me that he was sorry
but did not do anything about it, I callcd my father up out of the minc that
day, ond quit. I nevcr went back to the mine at all, The company clerk serx
mo to the eompany doctor. Hc checked on my back. The company sent me a
lotter tolling me that the company would not pay my expenses, So I had to
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go to another doctor. He told me that my back had been
hurt pretty bad, and I had to teke treatmente for a
month or so,

"I was mcver disatisfied with the Progressiva YMine orkers, I did
not want to join the United Hine orkers. T voted in the elction held
a couple of months aftor T quit, It was o fair eloction too. 1 could not
sot a job a2fter that for more than half a year, I would have liked to
stay on 2t the mine, but I 2id n-t want to stay on and work under those
conditions,

"I hzve read the sbove statement on this page and five othor pages.
They are all truc anc accurate, and I am willing to go to court, if nocessary,
and repcat all or sny part of it,

(sizned)

signed) FBI"
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Re: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL.

T

was interviewsd at his heme,
Springfield, Illinois, on the

1943 Ex Special Agents

' Y€
He is extremely diffioult to understand He is very

R definite in his opinions, and would be very diffiomlt to oross up on
P cross examination., 3ecsuse of his speesh diffioculties he would not
meke a good witness, He E ve t _ T pned statenernt, which

wag read to him by &

"Springfield, Illinois
August 26, 1943.

neme is * EET I make the following statement
e 3 LT who have identified
themselves to me to be Special ngents o e rederal Bureau of In=-
vestigations No promises, threats, or consideration of eny kind has
been mede to me to make this statement. I am willing if necessary to
go to oourt and repeat this statement beocsuse it is true and socurate.

"1 wns working at Mine B several years before '932. I was &
member of the United iine o¥Xers because I could not work at that mine
unless I was & member of the United Mine ‘forkers. In 1932 there was
some trouble &nd all the men at liine B joined up with the Progressive Mine
Yorkerss I joined up too at that time, and was willing and anxious to
do so. I belcnged to the Progressive Mine ‘forkers a1l the time until I
quit working at Mine B in 1941. "1 never had any compleints tgainst
the Progressive Mine Torkers. I was sttisfied in every wuy with the
trectment I got from them and the way they aoted. They never trhrectened
me with anything or asked me to do anything that I did not want to do.

" ™Then the mine went on strike in 1937 I wes down_ I did not
lmow obout the strike until they told me that the strike wms one I came
up to the top and they told me that the troulbe wus about some contract,

but I do not remomber the detnils. After the atri e I oume home and
did not go beok to the mines I did not sign eny petitione

™Then the men were oalled to go back to work in September of
1937 I did not go backe I told the men that I would wnit and see if they
actuslly did stay there before I went buoke I had 8 job with the VPA
so I wanted to be sure that the minc wms going to work before I went back,
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I kept on working with WPa. I voted in the eleotiom
in Deoember 1937. No one told moe how to vote or made
me do anything that 1 did not want to do. 1 voted
Just the way I felt at thut olection.

"I only heard of the mine trying ‘o go back once, between the
time of thc strike and the time that the mine cotually startod to worke.
then I went back te work I did not soe any indication of tny big euve inm
er fire. The minc wus in good shtpo when we went baok to worke

"after I went book toc work it was e yeur before anyone asked
me to joian the United Mine “Workers. About the stme time my olothes
wore stolen, and my tools were takome I talked to Elshoff, and Falgetti
about it but they did not do onythings I quit work the dey thet
wt.s beaton, whioch wis just o fow duys before the next olootion e
mince I voted at the eleotion, but I nover went baoke I never joined
the Unitcd Minc "Torkers but I had boen nsked to do so muny timose

—_—

"I was olwoys satisficd with tho Progrossive Mine Horkers. I
nover wentod to join the United Mine Workerss ¥Wone of thé Progressive
minc workers cver threatoned mo or asked me to do anything thot I did
not want to do.

nt_on this cnd one other poge has boen roud
It is truc and cocurcte.

"Tho above gt
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vas interviewed at his home,

Springfield, Illinoia. on the aft

i= 8 maturalized Smerlicln C1Tifen;
Bc is presently employed
e : ) was quite definite in
his statement. Hc does not recall the dcTalll what heppened at the mine
and apprarently was not too interested, meinly just wanting to work, BFHe is
an agzressive sort of individual and would not waver on cross-examination,
Le requested one statement to be deleted from his eigned statement bcecause
ke did mot want anyons to have the idea that anyonc would think that any

member of the Progressiv: linc workers would threaten or causc any violence.
He spesks good Tru?1nh ie easy to understand and would mako a rggd witnees

Uans D4 LIZalSsil MAUUT S Laldld AU Qu.l IMAAxg
et o (=g

in cvery p4rt1cu1ar excbpt that he docs not have mioh information of value.
Upon interview he executcd the fellowing signed stutomont:

"Springficld, Ohio
Lugust 26, 1945,

make thc following statement to

. , who have identified themselves

roau of Invcstlpat;Qn= ¥o promises,

st;tement. It is true and accurate end I am wllllng to srpear in court if
necessary <nd make this stetment again,

"I first was employed at ths liine P two or three years before

1932. “ihon I first was employcd therc T belonged to the United VWine Workers
because I had to belong in order to work. In 1932 there was trouble and
I ment over to the Progrossive ring Torkers bocause that was what all the
rcet of the men at *in. B 314, 1 had not objection to the United Mine

orkers thcn, but I had no objection to joining tho Frogressive ine “orkers.
Both Unions treated me alright, and I would belong to cither onc in order
to work., 1 joined thc Frogressives bocausc the majority of the msn at
#inz B joincd. Thoro was no troublc a1t the minc with the Progressivos so
far as I lmow. I was viry satisfied with thc Progressive TUnion. They wero
s fine bunch of men., I am s5till 2 mumbcr of the Frogressive lMinc Torkers.
“hen I wos ot Jiine B I uscd to go to the Union mectings of tho FMY regularly.
For a while 1 us door kecper at thoe union mectings. Most of men when teo
711 the meetings. I do not r:oeall how many ther: wers, but therc #erc guito
& crowd et many of tho moetings. There wore so many at the meotings because
thc men were intcrcstod in whot wes going on. Theru was no disatisfaction
with the way thc Union wes being run.

"On the day the striks startod I was working on the track below.
I hed not hcard of any trouble, and was surprised when sonconc came down
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INTERVITT *ITH end told me Yo quit working becouse therc was a strike,
I had not ¥nown anything sbout it. Somc of the men told
continus me what thc strike was about afterwards, but I do not
remember it very well, as te just what the reason vwas,
1 staye? =round the mine for a week or so after that vaiting to sce if I
could not go back to -vork., Thc mcn -vould not go back and I would not do
enythingz that the majority would not de. “hile I w2s therc I signed a
petition for the Progressives, but I do not rceall exactly vhat it was for.

"In S:ptomber 1 -.as cz=lled beck to vork, and took my bucket and
vont out to the min: to go to work. Then I got therc thor: was o big bunch
of fzllows ther: all =unting to go to work. Oscar Falectti told us &ll
whils I was theore that we would have to jein the United linc Workors in
Ordcr to go to work, I <¢id not want to join the Unitcd Linc Workers. The
majority of th: follows »antzd to work as Progressives and I was not going
to go 2gainst the majority, I ¢id not want to go sgninst the majority
boczuse I vwas satisficd with the Progressives, ané wanted to work with
thosc fellows. #Fhen we could not work that day, I staycd thero on the
company propcrty for & few days off and on while the other men stayed., It
was & couplo of months lutcr thet we got an injunction to kcep us off. We
£ll left right away. There wos no trouble of any kind.

- B Aomd A~

i HT v 4 Yo ke S 5 i
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I voted ot the election
wanted, It was & fzir election., Thore was no flghtlug or threats or
anyt ng. Fone of the men from the Frogressives throatened me, or told me
how to vote. The progressives did not tell me to comc to vote, furnish me
with a ridc or anything. I went to the hcadquarters, and thoy told us where
to vots. '

"‘)

"I went therc and voted. Therc vas no trouble, It was a fair
clection,

"Soon ofter the election I got a job at the Penther Creek Mine.
I never hozrd of any attempt to open the mine cxecept the timo I went to
work and the ti e that they did roopsn the mine in 1939, 1In 1539 I went
to work =t "inc £, but only worked onc day beeause of the change in
conditions in thc ning a2nd I thought I would be better off at tho Fanthe
Crock ifine. If thore hed becn any other times that I could have gond to
vork 2t Mine B I would havc gonc. T dueided that I would boe better off
bocause 1 was digging coel =t the Ponther Cresk minc, and was getting too
_ 0ld to lay track any more, Ly gquitting had nothffg to do with the Union
x situntion.
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Re: 4OFN L. LEIS, ET AL
boc V0T))

NTERVIDW HITH "I was alwoys sxtigficd with the Progressive Mine Workers
of Amcrica. They treated me fairly,” mever thremtened me,

{continued) or sbuscd me in any way., I was never threatened or
mistrectud by anyone.

"1 have rzod the cbove statement on this 2nd two other typowritten
pazes. Lverything on this stotomeat is true and z2ccurate.

(signed)

{sicned)

{signed) FBRI"
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RE: JOHN L. LEWL! T
-_—

The fcllowing egtirntion
Aponts

Illinoié, on lugﬁst !5 1943

Springfield, Illinoin, telephone F Agents
vhe olvised he hns never becn arrested,

co nducted by Special
at Springfield,

interviowe

He zppeared to be more intelligent than the average miner and it
wes noted that he fully understeood questisns when asked nnd he uppeared to
have o very excellent memcry as he recrlled many dates and specific instances,
He spenks the English longungoe but at times he is difficult to understand,

He elsc appeared tc be well versed with the mine conditions end it is be-
lieved he wruld meke & gocd witness. He indicated a willingness to testify
in the event it w.s necessary.

_Eave Ligents the following sirngd stotenont which he sip'g_ti
EE——— 10 o

Thed T TR

en the lust page and initialed on the other pr.gos

"Springfield, Ill.
7 zust 30, 1943

give the following signed statument te
vho are known to me to be Spec. 4gts, of the

-

irst jeined a union JrFWR |
I huve nover helda undon office. I started working in Xine B as a coal dige
ger in 1936, I am s8till working there., I jrined the PY’\DY‘DEE1 ves in 1932 as

S S valia "-""'-"D ....... v Faald Ve SeoaL - Taws

that tine I wus working in the copper mine.

"During the yoear and half prior to the strike I knew of no trouble
et Mine "B". I know nothing of nnyone trying to couse cny trcuble at that
time. I wns alwnys satisfied with the Pu.HuAe and felt they were O.K. I at-
tended P.M.A. meetings about cnce u month, becnuse I felt it wculd lcok bad
if I didn't,

. "I hoard obout the men Leing convicted of bembings but have no per-
% scnnl knewlodge of it.

"I wus sntisfied that the P.M.A, officials were handling the union
morcy O.K.

™7Thile we had o PJ.A. unin nnd before the strike I saw no trouble

with U.HMW, nen b: thering us. I did not know enything ebout any UMW, sples
being in AW, and knew nothing about cny bedy trying to swing AJMN. miners

apzm-
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RE: JOHN L. LE'IS, ET AL

L - -
T Lo

INTERVIE! WITH to UMY,

"I have nc knowledge of Elshcff glving any perties for
UK We officials,.

"I heard in Aoril of 1937 thet Elshoff didn't want to sign & con-
tract with the Propressives. T don't remezber of anyonc trying to cause any
Aisturbance cr nake us think thot PMA coul?n't got as good o contract as
U.us"in

"I drn't romember any carwotion et the mine cver waZes.

"I di2 nct atiend the meeting at which the spies were expolled,
but I knew there wos tc be o mecting., The next merning I heard talk at
the mire thzt these mun hod been cxpelled. I don't remember the next morn-
ing whot the argpument wes cbout I think noybe it wes about wnges. 1 rember
the miners being expelled from the union ond that the menagement wouldn't
expell them, the miners di2 n-t like this becuuse it wns o clcsed shop end
they should haove been expellel. I remember tho cors being short loaded on
Moy 12, this w.s dcne beceuse the Compeny was not going to give back pay.
I lceded cne shert, we miners 2id this -urselves just because of back pay.
ahen I went to werk thot dey 1 é4d. not know there was geing to be & strike.
A5 I remember the strike wes called beth because of bnek pey & bectuse they
would not fine the expelled miners,

"1 sipned the P.M.A. potition in Mey of my own free will. We signed k
this petiticn on the rcnd outside the mine to shew theC€o. we were all Pro- > %
gressives, I signed another petition for P.M.fe to shiw we were still all - fx
Progressive_,_ I signed this cf my own froe will, I never aigned any U.M.#. ;
petition.

"Hobody csked me to jein the UJMG. loceal formed during the sumnmer
cf 1937, I heard thet srne miners were visited at their heme to get them
to sign, but no one Lethered me.

"In the swamer of 1937 I heerd thnt Elshoff hnd signed o contract
with the U.HM.

*I feturned to the mine to go to work i Sept. 1937. Scme U.M.W.
nen wont down, the Proprossives wanted to pc down, FALCETTI told us that if
we Tﬁed to go devm we would hove to Join the UM, DOMINIC PLSGUALE,

CH.S £ BOHLNOY,, £NDY SCHRELEVIOUS, "COTTON™ ANLNIAS, JOE M,,BAI{ESE FRANK,_ ]
LUSTIN, TONY PLOTCH, end T“E_Tlevo JQHN §TRTOU‘I"'&nd GEQ, & FIORY JACKAWAY ;
and JAMES FUxL:‘,went down tc work that day, 7“*1;0161 FALCETTI thut {f he :
wented PuMule men they wculd go down but he wou t let them go down. 1
don't know whether cr not nct PuMdhe had had ¢ meeting tc decide what to do.

. ——— = e
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RE: JORN L. LIWIS, ET AL .
‘é’f’c; .éb‘;

"That day we had o meeting and decided to g¢ back the
e next dey to picket the mine, We stayed ni~ht and day

(Tontinued) after that. We steyed there and watched the place after
that. WYe stoyed there ond wntched the place cfter that.
The men who had gene down the dey before were in the office and the Sheriff
camc cut und let them o home. Me stayed about 655 days efter this to wnteh
the property. I wus there every night. We were gaurcing the property so that
ne one would hurt it end tlame the P.l.A. Ko P.M.A. nen were brought in fram
cutside to aid in this. I went cut of my own freoc will to pretect my job.

"I was ot the mine when the Morshnll ceme & said we had to leave
we all left without any trouble. - B

"I ¢id net go out when an attempt was made to cpen the mine in Dec.
1837. I had heard it vms to bs opened,

"I voted at the first N.L.R.B. woting for the Progressives beccuse
they were the cnes I wentod. I feel this was an hcnest election,

®hen they tried to open the mine in Jom, 1938 I heard that it was
tc be opencd but did nct go cut as 1 knew P.M.A. had an injunction at the
time.

"I never went back after this until I got a rezisstered letter in

Sept, 1939. I dc not remember nanything unusual betwecn Jan, 1938 and Sept.,
193%. The mine wus already opened whon I got ny letter. I had first learned
the mine wng to be cpened throuzh the papers. I went cut when I got my letter
FALCETTI put ny e the 1ist and tcld me he would ¢2ll when they were
rezly for ne. B cnne to ny hcuse and told ny wifo to have ne
conc cut the next day. shen I went back they gnve'me o zood room. When
we went buck ncthing was soid about the wope secle, we worked for what we
cculd get after beinp of f so long. No cne csked me what union 1 belonged”
to. Scnecne fran the UMW, sew nmoe in the nine end asked me to sign over,
about 2 months aftor I went back to work., I don't remember his nare. Bo-
fere I joined the U.HW. threc nen come to my house to ask me to join the
UMW, I told them to et out thousgh they did not threaten me. No one ever .
put enything rn ny coal to cnuse me to get dockeds The nen I mentitned conme

¢ ny hene in July 1940, thcy were ANDY SCPNELEVIOUS, young JACAWAY, ond »

big fellow mane JUHG T T —

"I sizned no memborship cerde betwoon the time 1 went to work and
the time I joined the UMY, I don't remenber anycne goutting beat up or any
trcuble prior to the second N.L.R.B. electicn. When the second N,L.R.B,
election was held I alrendx hed joined the U.K.W, but did not pay any dues
ti1l after the electicn. "CUDGE™ wne the man I gigned up for the U.M.W.
with, I did this becnuse everyoody was signing cver to U.M.¥. We signed over
because we folt if we didn't they wculd fine us the first chance they got.
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RE: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL

i

ORIy \
When the secend clecticn woes held I still voted P.M.A.
because I felt this was the best Union, I 8till feel
this wny ~nd wish they were bzck, I believe U.M.{. won
the electicn bocause thore wereo 2 lct cof U.M.W. nen had
boen hired st the mine. ldnry cf these men still work theres I feel how-
ever thot the elocti-n wos foir and henest.

Mher I went back to the mine there were lots of falls in it. I
hewrd nothing of a big fire ot the nine while it wos closeds I don't kncw
GLASCOW and did nct wttend the meeting at which he was kicked out.

"I heve hi? the nbove nine pape stutement read to me eand it is
11l true and ccrrect to the best of my kncwlodge and beliofs 1 am therefore
eigning the same rnd initirline eech pige thoreof.

WITNZSSED:
ec, Lpent, FBI (Milw.)
" " " 8t. Paul

Sprincfield, I11 hap., 30, 1943

B,
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Re: JOHN L. LE'IS, ET AL

‘ on August 29, 1943. 10 .
ppeared to be mor= intelligent than the average miner 1nd thnt

snd to him that she sup'zose now that they would have to po b'ack on i
relief as her husband might lose his job at Mine B for tnlking to agents. £
It is felt by arents thot if he vwere called to testify he would probably i}

3

be a reluctant witness.,

The following is thc sipgned statement executed by §g

this free and voluntary statement to §
who are known to me to be Special Aren S0
gation, United States Department of Justice, and no promisas or threats have
been maje agrinst me.

and I am an
#field, T1l., where

*T was born in
American citizen. I still am cmployed a¥ SPTY s
I am a company man and I have been w1th them T8F about years. In h
I first joined the UMW 1t Springficld, 111, About years age I was
financizl secretary with UMY at line 4 in Springfield, I11i- As far as I
know UMV got 2long with the mancgsnment 2t line B prior to 1932, and things
were alrlght Back in 1932 I was neutral as it 4idn't =ntter Yo me if
I had to join over with Pl%4 but I did not 1like the idea of taking a cut at
thzt time. I did not help organize the P4 in 1932 but I went over as
the majority went over. I don't know of any trouble between PMA or Elshoff
or the minagement of Ifine B. I don't knowd any strikes or any trouble
between 1932 and 1937 when the mine closed. “hile with PMi we got the
union scale and the contract wos 1lived up to. I attended most of the
Pia meetings betwecn 1932 until the mine closed. ' The men themselves in
PIIA voted upon 21l matters that came up and ther: were not a few who ran
the show. I don't knov if those FA men who were sent to jail for the
hovbings were guilty or innocent as I never paid much attention to that
natters As far as I know there never was any trouble ovur money affairs
with 1A officinls. To ny knowledre no UMY men bothered us »t the mine B
orior to the strike in 1937, and I never saw any literature from ULN then.
I never was apnroached by anyone to swing over to ULl prior to the strike.
I never heard about any parties being given between MHine B officials and
U men. I don't know anything about the contract expiring in Harch, 1937

LY. Y]
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL L P -

EIN )

as that matter wis left to the officials of PMA. I
don't recall the nature of the trouble over the wages
betwzen Llarch 1937 and the stirike but it secems to me

that we got back pay for it but I am not sure. None

of us were complaining about our pay as that matter is left up to the Scale
Committee and we abide by their wishes. I don't recall of anyone telling
us the P4 could not get a cont‘égt and that we should go over to Ui,

Any wage nnnc?-ur'm is 1=ft to the cals Iﬂl‘\:rrlrﬂ1++nﬂ and the P-i+ ﬂnmltte% arel

the rank end file don't know much about those matters, —

"I did not attend any mesting the night before the strike and I
don't know if it wis a recular or special meeting but I did hear something
about a meeting to be held that night,

"On the morning of the strike I did not hear a thing and did

not know anything abouta strike to be called over the w-ge question., 1
did not know that some men ware :;vvr‘_‘n'\'\c;r'l the ﬂ'fc'h'f' T ' wen T ﬁne'!' wand

PR 3 i [P SRS N LAY

about my work and did not know about all things going on. About four of
us were taking out iron in the old part of the mine and that afternocon
word was sent into us to come on out but nothing was scid then about a
strike. After I got up on top I levrned thru the gossip that there was

a strike. This wis the first I knevw of it. I went rizht home and never
le~rned why the strike was called that day, and I don't know who called the
men out at all and don't know if it wis chlled by PIA or by the manapement
of Mine B. On that dqy vhile comine out of the mine I noticed several

cars martly load f the mine

=
(o]
[
5
o
a
L]

"I don't recall 4if T sipned a petition shortly after the mine
closed or not but if I did I would have signed for PMA. T don't believe
I signed any petitions during the swmer of 1937. In surmer of 1937
I henrd that UMY had formed a new local and got about 18 or 20 members but
I never wns approiched in regrd to it., Nothing unusual harpened that
I recnll of during summer of 1937 vhen mine w-s$ closed. It w.s rumored
around that during the fall of 1937 the UMT7 was going to open the mine
so nbout 40 or 50 of us showed up ¢

[P BT RS A | e~ 4 -
us snoved y uhgt LJUIIJL“.K arag sLarusa UU y.u,ncu DIIU

mine. “e were supposad to hove the contract with the HMine B nnd we went
out to protect owr jobs. P! did not bring in any outside men to picket
but they were all from loc2l 54. I reca2ll of seeing about 12 or 15 UMW

nen in the office of the coal company that morning and they did not go down
at 111, and I don't recnll who they were.

"No one at Mine B ever osked me to join over to UMV and I know
Andr w Schr le.viaus, Domimc Pasq,u':le, Pote Carter, Frank Austin, Tony
f,&l_l[,(,u* UUDVUH AII Ul.l'}b, tJ'.)Il“ Dll b'\uﬂ’ UBQ \ﬂ(,l moxx U\b:ﬂ'&"ly, biklr.l.es

Bohnnnon and Jmcs,_!hle but none of them ever contacted meé and I never
knew they were spies of UNV.

w 200 -
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{ L. LE7IS, ET 4l

Re: J

H T
,; LA (m
t

INTERVIES TITH "I went ng B-to picket to ob and no

fo) h P t
H one forced me to go there at all and I never heard of
continued anyone being forced to go there. The strike w's very
quiet for those 2 months and there wasn't any fights
there that I know of and we were just protecting the property.

"fbrly th2t morning I was at the mine on that strike and the
¥irshall cafe o me and took my name and then rave me a subpoena and then
went home. None of us complained a2t a1l after the Marshall told us we
woiuld have to ret of f the property and we all left peacably and there were
no fipghts or anythlnv like thqt. I was at the mine 2bout one-half of the

time during the strike.

"T Did not hecr anything about the attempt to open the mine in

Dec. of 1937, “did not go to the mine at that time.

n] Voted in the first NIRB election voting for the FMA. This

zlection was by secrcct ballot and so far as I know w25 held in an honest
m2nner. I voted for PMa bogciuse that weos the uwnion nrrmrﬂ zotion ot the mins

asi — Pid

2t that time. T was always well satisfied with the way they ran things.

"I did not he-r anythinc ~bout the attempt to open the mine
in Jan. 1938 and did not go to the mine a; that tirme.

"I recnll nothins unusual during the period from Jan. 1938 and
the time the nmine opened, during most of this time I was on the WFA
~2nd w~s not payinrc ruch "ttcntﬂon t> what w25 ~oing on in connection with
the mine.

""hen the mine reopened in 1939 I recieéved a letter from the
mine to come back and go to work. rEported for work understanding at the
time that I was to be paid ths repular Illinsis w-pe rate. I went back
to work that same morning working as always as a Company,. man. Wwhen I
wsnt back to work ha one asked-mén vhether I belonged to the Progressive
or the UlI7 2nd so far as I know n> one else w:s asked. I still have in
ry posscssion the letter recicved telling me to go back to work and of

the 41'1?\111'1?1:m betwoen H-n:: Ling "3% Ce~l Co. and the Unl':n, which provided"
~~ -
f~r our return to work. :

"ibout 4 or 6 months after ny rcturn to work I joined the UMY
I joined this Union at that time because I felt this was the way the majroity
was coince No one threztened me and I dont know of anysne who was threatened
or beaten_ I did hear-gossip nround the min. about some men having been.
I did not at that time care which Union I belonged to. I he:rd not state-
ments on the part of the manarement 2s to which Union they wanted the men
in the nine to belong to. I never saw any person favored by the minmnge-

ment, beciuse of the Union to which they belonged, I w s troated the

B e e T T R e T R el R L T i et et LR P e St
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Re: JOHN L. 1EWFIS, ET AL

o b

YRy same way while belonging to one Union as while I belonged
to the other. I have no recollection of having signed any
{cBntinue membership cards during 1940 for eithex the FPMA or UMM,
"I know nothing about how the Company got the money to keep the
mine up while the men were on strike, I dont believe it took a great deal

to d» this, so far as I know they only had one clerk and a watchman out
there.

"I voted UMN in the second NIRB election, so far as I know this
was an honest election.

"Yhen we went back to work the mine was in pretty bad shape, I
dont know how much it cost to siert it back in operation, but I imagine right
much. Boxes 2 and 9 have never been cleaned up and put back in operation.

"T have rcad the foregoing'statemant consisting of 2 pages, to
the best of my knowledge and recollection it is all the truth. I am there-
fore_ signing this stziement and initaling each page thereof.

%itnessed:

Spec. Agt.
5t. Paul

pec. Agt.
MI LG,

Springfield, T1l, Aug. 29, 19/

e T T T Ak e
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

2{ by¢c b 20
h
2

/

‘N INTERVIEY VITH The followinpg investirgtion was conducted by Special Agents
- " ' t Springfield, Ill-
~I\Y : , 1943,

nols on A

v In the rear of the home nt Gaes lives P
who £:id his first nsme is nct t he coul
4F speck the Enrllsh ;1nrupre in on understan-ak1e manner and he advigsed ha could

no relation,

neis, who wns jus Vs ng, for the day.

ho acted s an interpreter, it wes

o temlned th= : hos been working et ¥ine "B" coptinuously since
with the excepti: e time when the mine wrs ¢ op etrike. It wee

e=rned thz® ot the time of the strike in May 1937, S wng o maiber

cf PMi and he said he hnd no choice s to which union they et Hine "B"

es he felt that one wrs just ns good es rnother. He stated that during the
perlod in questl‘an he took no in terest 1n _the unicn affairs as in 1937, at
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Res; JOWN L., LEWIS, ET alL. é’
2

was interviewed at his home,
Springfield, Tllinois,

by Special /gents e Sy mdmn August 29, 1943,
ﬁmted he docs not have a crimna) record. He would make an
msatislactory witness as he has a difficw:t time speaking and understand-

ing English,

cs%/

<
TRy

¥ The following signed statement was obtained from

"Springfield, I1l,
sugust 29, 1943

-2

vestigation; no fol"Ct,- threats or promises have been
. made in obtainmg this stat.ment and I know t.hat. what T may say
may be used in a court of law,

emmigrated to the U, S,
citizen ol the U._ﬁ. in

"T was just employe at which
time I became a mcmber of different
o ining

"I have never been an officer in any -mion, nor have 1 taken
an active part in any wniomn,

"] was employed by th:

. 1932 at which time I discont i I an
a member of PMi. The recason I changed from U7 to PMi was because

I heard some rcpresentatives of John L Lewis stole some votes cast
in Springfield, I11_ in 1932 concerning the wage scale at_mines.

"I did not take an active part in the formation of PMA.

- "I was cmployed by Mine 'B! as a miner in about 1934, there-
fore I am unable to makc a statement as to what occured at HMHine ‘B¢

prl'r to that time,

- 209 -
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Ret JOHN L. 1FWIs, BP 4L, | A 7 .
ro, *
"From about 1934 to November 7, 1936 the

management of Mine 'B! seemed to have been on
good rclations with PMi. No one attempted to make me

dissatisfied with PMA during that period of time,

*I liked TM. arnd thought it was an honest union, therc were no
wmusually high special assessments up wntil Nov. 7, 1936, I tock no in=
tecrest in the bombing cases and can furnish no information concerning
the cases,

"During the time I was employcd at Mine *B* UMV did not set wp a
picket linc nor did UM/ distribute any literaturé. Trom 1934 to Nov. 7,
1936 ne onc contacted me concorning changing from PMa to UMV and I had no know-
ledge of an intended chance of Minc 'BY from F to UNMH.

_ "I did not sce any of thc manageoment of Mine B! with any
officials of UL/ during the timc I was cnployed at the mine,

T have had the three pages of this statement read te me which
statencnt is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

miitnessed: -

Speeial Lgent FU.B.I.

Speeial agent, Fu.B.I."
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Re: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET 4L

SR . )@

intervicwed at his resiaence,
pringfield, Illinois, on the afternoon
1943, by Special ents A

- I'

of

! o
ife, and ig presentliy employed at 5, He is unable to read or write
English. He speoks English poorly, and wncorstands English poorly. He

&8 been 1n =)

erican citizen.

eppears to be rather inteiligent, however.

4 signed statement was not obtained due t
desire. He advised that he did not know that he understoo
arents correctly. Ile stated that he hac bcen at Mine B since
; He belonged to the United Mine “.orkers when the contract

e ULw and with the Progressive Mine “.orkers when the contract was with the
PdA., He hnd no interest in the uriion and did not attend the meetings. BHe
was unable to recall the dey of the strike, and the events that occurred that
deys He did recall that he had been on the picket line at the mine. He
veted at the election in December, 1937, and voted in the manner that he
wanted without any thrents or compulsion of any kind. He was satisfied with
the P/ prior to the strike and did not join the UM at Mine B until after
the second slection and he was forced to Join in order to continue at Mine
B. BHe had mo further information pertinent to this investigation.

- ?11 -
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RE: JOHN L, LE- IS, ET AL o

Hwas inter¥iewed at his resi-
ence, Jocatzd at § _

ne 5 SinCe le Vot d make a fzir witness, having good compand
of the Bn:lish lan jua e, a fair ability to ex ress hipself, a fair appear-
ance and an intelligence above average of miners. He zave information set
forth the folloving simed stateanent:

*Soringficld, T11.
Au ust 31, 1545.

I nake the following statement
s Who have identificd them=-

B deral Burcau of Investigation.

No prom;scs, thr .ats, or consideration of any kind has been made to me to

make this statcment. I am willin:, if necessary, to go to court and rcpeet
any part of this stztewent.

"I started workin; at Fine B in _ when the local went over to
the rrogressive Mine workers of America from the United Wine Vo ‘kers. At
that time I was not .artlcu¢aflv anxious to join the PIf7 of & but I was work-
in: at the wine and thb o oof A hed the contr..ct, so I had to stay in the
F17¢ in order to nee s my job. In 1937 when the strike vwas called, however,

T was satisfied with the Frogressive Mine sJorkers of Amcrica, and local #54.
If I had a chance to hav. chanz.d unions at the time of the strike, I would
not hav  changed unions.

"I v s not particularly interest.d in the vnions affairs. I was
nev.r an officer of the local. T did not attund neetings reecularly, When
the strike was celled in way 1937, I was down below working on recovering
soze track. I had not heasd that there was going to be 2 strike. There
had not beeu any discussion about wages or a dJSquOe.L]L, end so I was
conplatel, surprised vhen I was called out, Then I got out of the mine X
asked a 1'ttle aoout it, and went home. I do not recall what thoy told me
that thc strikc was cailed for. I was satisficd with the way thincs were
goinp at ‘that time. I wint on home, and I do not think that I i .nt out to
the nine again aftor thet. I vwas not intercsted in the quarrcls out there,
aznd did not viant to 30 on a picket line. In the fall of 1937 when they at-
- tenpbad to open the mine, T wvas out in the country and did not hear anout it
L until a few days later. I did not go out and sit on the »'cket line or stay
on th. compeny ro.erty. 1 herrd about the fofmation of a UP7" local, but
no one asked me to join it, and I did not tcke much interest in it.
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RE: JOEN L. LE.IS, ET AL A
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INT.RVIE. '.-‘I'I".g "I votrd in an election held in the fall of
(continued) - ; 1937 zbout the union for Mine B. As far
2s I know thst was a fair election. No

one tried to influence my vote, or tell me what to do, I vot:zd at that el-
coctisn exactly as I wanted to. vote,

"I did noi hear of any other attempts to open the mine.

"In 1339 when the wine was actually opened, I did -0 back to work
at o olé job, of workin, on eucrcency mattcrs, ete.,, for thc company. I
iraveled over most of the ine. There had been some bi: falls in th: mine,
Box 1 and 2 and box 9§ had f:lls, ard tney have not becn clecned uwp yet. Box
5 had a 11, and it vas finally clecned up and opened. I do not knowm how
bi- a fz11 it was becduse I did not help elean it up, but I did put in track
aftervards,

b a first aid man, or air chock man or sofiéthing like that. I never saw him
do amy work. My p.rtner and T zre supposcd to keep track of air and first
aid in the day tine, 2.4 We kept on dein. things Just as we had before.

Trhers ncver had BeCy saecial man for that before the sirike started, and
after the otrike and eft, no onc else was hirced to do that kind
o verk., T knuv He was supposcd to bc a tlnb»u
Jid = little timb.oring, , ; i i _
vias o around and talk to thw.. men, ; Worke
in_ tiherc. They spent a lot of time badic o the man and I
thought thzt they rust be orgenizing, The only favoritisn that I saw of the
company, in hel:in, onc union over the other wes that the comneny scemed to-
favor thesc nmen, and let thed spend timc in the wine to hel or_anize for the
Unitcd Mine “orkers. I 4id not s:zc anyone beaten, or thircatencd in any way
although I henrd that was b:in, don..

- \

"I kne. pfter the snine rcopened. e was supposed to tl
!

I

"Cud_e Bawmordner, and Jimy Hale asked < if I was -oinz to join
thc Untted 1%ne workers. I told them that I viovdd, but I wut if off for
Guitc = whilc bocausc the wen weio I rode with vere pretty mmch st a_inst

goining the Uiy, and I did not “ant to bu the onl onc in the car. Finally,
. % ; : asked ne vher I was zoin: to-sin up, and I-si ned up with
ottty lete in the orgbmzln" out therc, but tas shortly
mofore the s cond cleetion., T joimed uo with the UM beecause T could sce
thiat the ine was going to bc UM and T would ha.. to join up to licep @y
Job. It looked to e like the men were 211 switehing, so I did too. I
uould just as soon have stced in the Iro rossive Mine Yorkers, but it did
not make too wmuch difforcnce to mic which Union I b longed to. If things had
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RE: JOHN L. LE. IS, ET AL
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INTERVIED WIT0 & been different out there, I would have pre-
{contimued) furrced to stay in the F17I, WNo one in the

FI& ever asked me to do anyiing that I did
not want to de. I liked that union,

"I iave rcad the above statement on this pa .c and two other pages,.
It is 21l t-ue ani accurcte,?

/s/

Spéciai‘A;cnts F B I
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8 interviewnd ot his rosidcnoo,
Snrinafie ld Nignaia

ifes He is presently cmployed ot Panthor Crock Mino #4.
would not nele o geod witncss. He hes Foof vamind of The

sh longuuge, but hc is wneble to give o coherent dosoriptiaon of
cventse Ho hove informotiop sot furth in tho following signod
stotonenty

"Springficld, Ill.
uugust 38, 1943,

I nuke the following statenent to
) whe hiivo idontifiod
7o B - 0 Federnl Bureau of
Investigtatione No praﬂiscs threats, or owunsiderotion of ony kind

if neccssury, and ropout ony part of this stotmenta.

2 %
KAy
by

"I werked ot Mine B frm scon after tho last wur until about

1541, I wos & nombor of the United Mine orkoers beforo 1932 and

Joined the Progrogsive Minc Y.rkers of lporions I wus a nerber of
thot Unio all the tine thot I stayed vt Mine B, tnd I an still & nonber
of the Pr Prcgrossive Mine .rkorses I have ulwuys liked tho Progressivos,
the loocul und the Intornut1sH5el, I never wuntod to ohange to tho
Tited Mine Uhrkers. Host of tho nen ot Uine B wore satisfied with the
BT of L.

X
.-E.‘
=g

"I votod in the elcotion at the nine in 1937+ No one told me
hcw to vote or node mo do anything thot I did not wont to doe It wuos
u fair cleetion, and I votod exnotly as I wentod to votos

& 5 - :
Lrguod ubout it but "I did not w wnnt to Wurk thore any noro under tho
United Hino‘furkerslwgnd 8¢ I d1d not argue obout it, Vhen I went \Q§

baok after oy pn and encthor mon I de¢ not know bout
ne up qnd kiocked my ribs’ nover got my poye

n.""'

"I have road tho above statoerent on this page and wne othor pages
It is all true and coouratos

- 215 -
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Re: JOFN L. LEYIS, ET AL

wamm Temd canrd moem A
wWap LIJ YUl v ALLU

em~loycd os 2 miner at line "B". = stated that he could not
read well, Ec, howew:ir, undé¥iltanas ®n wcll, ond spcaks English well,
HEe is & littlc slow nd his montnlity mey be somewhat cdulled, He is very
definite in the things that he dees remember and would be stubborn enough

Frdemle ~mAd B sowavan An
to withstond cross-examination. e would make e fairly good appearance on

the vitnoss stand. It is bolicved thet he vould make as good & witnees as
the 2verage miner. Upon intorvicow he exccutcd the following signed statement:

"Springficld, Ill.
Auzust 27, 1943,

nane is Y84 I meke the following stetoment
' anc R who have identified themselves

.
_ : - v
oprelal sgzents ol the Fediral Burcau of Investizction. ¥o promises.

threats, or e-nsideration of sny kind has beon made to me to make this state-
ments It is true and zc¢curate, and I am willing, if necessary, to go to
court and repeat any rart of this stotement,

"I have been working in lines 4 and B since q I worked from

A over into B, anc havo stayed af B ever since. I joined the United ¥ine

“orkers, ané was 2 cormmittee man on this union in h In 1932 I wcnt over
vwith the rest of the mep 2t Xinc B into the ProgressiVe Mine Torkers of

amcriea., I was not involved in ﬁrran1tin; the Progroeseive Vine orkers, D

2940 B 20 9 4 3 ViATi vy

%
I was glad to go o>vor into the now union, Aftcr thot things went better.
Things vierc better after that. 1T never was an officer of the Progressive
wine orkers, but I attended meetings about onee a month., lLbout 50 to 100
men ettonded meetinzgs rogularly. On special moetings a lot more men come to

the reetings.

"1 &» n-t rceall any trouble with the unions with Elshoff I guess
he got along alright with both tho UKD and the PMT,

"I was alvays satisficd with the Progressive Mine Jorkers. I liked
the union, - I had no comrlaints sbout the way T€ Wis being run, nor about
the ~sscssments, chock offs or anything clse, I think most of the men at
the mine likod the FIfy of .4 oxeccpt about 12 men who wantod to change the
mine over to the Unitcd Yine Torkers,

*I recall that beforc the strike in May 1937 therc had been some
slow ups. I do nmot know what they wero caused by, unless it was that thero
%28 not enough orders for tho c>al., There was no disatisfactisn among the

P
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Rc: JOEN L. LE IS, BT AL
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mon absut the wages then. I ettended the mweting
of the union held the night boefore the strike.
It was a spocial meeting. I do not recell exactly

how many men were at that meeting. I do not
remember exszctly what it wos that they decidcd that night. There was some
talk about having some men firced from the conpany, and some talk about short
cars. I konow I went to work the next dey, and did not kmow that therc was

g ing to be & strikc. Thore were short cars coming up that day, becausc the
men would not lesve a cz2r in the room long enough to let it got filled up,

I d4id n>t come up until about quitting time, end then learned that a strike
hnd been called. I wos told whet the strike was for, but I do not romember
exactly what they told me, I went home thot night, and ceme back to the mine
for a couple of days aftcr that but 2id not work. I do not remember whether

I sizned amy papcers for elther union at thot time or not,

"I could not zct any other job, and stayed at home. I remembor
when they had scme trouw:%ide ot the minc in Scptember. T do not recall
exactly what ha~pcned or vhet it was supposed to be about, but I know I
vent out t5 the mine., I 4id not expect to work that day, and there wms
gomething sa2id 1bout going dovm if those 12 men who had been wanting the United
Yinc ..orkers vient to work., Thesc men hac never talked to me. I do not know
what they soid. 8omecone else told me that they wanted the United Mine Workers.

I did not want to, and vanted to stay in the Progressive i’ine Tjorkers,

Y.ftcr that day we had a picket line and stayed out there by the
mine until th: marhshall came out with an injunction amd t5ld us to lcave
the property. 1 stzyed out thero part of the time. A little after the
injunction there was an clcetion, I voted in thet election, and voted exactly
as T wanted to. Y5 one told me how t3 vote, or threatnend me in any way,
Yo one t-ld me how to vote, I voted examctly as I wanted to vote,

"Until the time that the mine rcopened 1 did not have any work, I
2id not kmow of nny time that they started to open the mine. If they had
tried to open the mino I would have heard of it, and would heve gone back
to work, but I ncver heard of it at all,

" hen I went back to work, which was the first c¢ay that the mine
vwies opened, I did not sec any cvidence of any big fire., Thero had bosn
some cave ins. Some of them werc pretty bad, and they have not openod them
up oven yet, Tharc were some that took two or threo wecks to clean up.

"hen I wornt back 4o work st Yino B, T still belonged to the
Frogjressive Mine Torkers. Therc werc somc mon working in the mine who did
not do anything but zo around and talk to the men about joining the United
Yinz ".orkers. ; r.o8 one of thcse men. Ho never talked to me,
Fe <id not seom to .. any work. He just talked to thc men. They called him

en air check man, In all the ycars thet I was at the mine, ho y2s tho first

- 217 -
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Rcsy JOFN L., LEZIS, ET AL
L - / 1:3

gairchock man they ever had, Before that the
man cid that at night. After left
the mine, sbout the time of the secon ection,
they did not have any air check man, Fe was the
o>nly air check man wc ever had ot Mine B, I do not kmow if there wero any
other men theres. T

"o onc ever threctened me, beat nc, stole my tools, put dirt on
ry cars, or took the tags off of my cors, but I heard that that was being
dene. 1 ¥nmow some of the men ot beaton,

_ i and somc ouher fellows thero asked me to join the
United ilinc workcrs. ¢ thcom that I would not, and that I would wait
until the very last chance before I would change to tho United Mine Jorkers.
I did not jsin the United ¥Vine workers until after the second election, and
they told us then that we had until the 16th to join or wc would have to

ray %25 to get ints the United Wine workers., I do not remcmber who it was
whe told me that, T w2ited until the last dny and then joined the United
¥ine " orkers. I joined the IV beoezusc I had to in order to work in the mine.
I ¢igd not want to join. I votcd in the sccond election, exactly as I wanted
to. Yo one threeatencd me »r told me how to vote. Both of the elections were
fair anZ honest elcetions as far es I kmow,

"I did not want to join the United lline “vorkers. I would go back to
the Progressives now if T could, becausc working oonditions were better then
than they are now under the UMY, 1 had no cholice but to joln the UMa, or
lose my home, sz I jnined the UHT and am a member now. I go to the meetings
about once a month.

"The at*"o statenent on this pnge and three other pages heve been
read to me by ;& . i I It is all true and accurate.
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INTERVIEWY WITH : : woe interviewed et his residence,
e e o B S apnngrle.l.u, Iilinois,
Spooial agents

- s born at
8 preaon y omployed &t Mine
would make on exocollent witnmess
for what info-mntjm he docs hovee HBe hos good canmand of the Engllish
N longuage; cen eoxpress himself clocrly; nokos o good appenrance, and
} appears to be quii intclligents He gave informntian set forth in the
following signod stotements

"Springfiold, Tll.
august 28, 1943.

niko the following stotonent
who have identified

thenselves ¥o No To be Spoeial m-ont., o +‘ra Fedoral Buroau of Investie
eotions No praniser, thrents or corsiderution of anv kind hove hoon mnde

BT VAWLE P AL g * ST A wm L R W e AT Sedlild MRS VY WAL &

tc ne to make this statonents It is true ond occureto and I an willing
to appear in court to repsot any part of this stutencnt if nocossbrys

"I have beon in the nines all of my life, Pricr to 1932 I wes
a nmcnber of the United Mine Workers, but in 1932 I joinoed up with the
Progressivo Mine Workers of angriocus I wos unoble to got book into
the mmﬁﬁoen working ot because I was o P! of i nonbor,
I did not get u job ut Mine B until ebout 1934 I werked ot Minoe B
until the time of the striRv in 1937. I wns & nenbor of tho union, bu

did not go to the neetings too oftens

"I did not know nuch cbout what wes going on &t the mines I
wos not particoulerly intercstod in the union potéerse I wrs satisfied
with tho way that the Progressive union was being oporated, &nd did not
wint to change unionse I did net purtioulerly otro, but I weuld not
hevo ohanged as long os the majurity woro Bfif of A, 4t thet tine it
, secmed tc ne that alnost nll of the non werc satisficd with the Pro=
= gregsive nion.

"I had heard thut there was talk about boing 2 strike, but
I hud not beon at any of the nootings just before the striko, und whemn
it was oallod I wrs surprised, and did not know anything about ite On
the day that the ninc wont out on strike, sonce of tho non wero lotding
shert oars of ocale I hoard uftorwurds thut they were cbjeoting to
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working with same men in the mine who waated
SR the United Mine Workerse I did nbt particularly
oarce

MThen the mine wont out on etrike, I did not oumo beck I got
a job with tho oity almost right away and stayod with tho oity during
olmost all the tino +h t the nino wae wm strikes T 4id not go out
and ploke%. but I 412 visit eauc of the man whe were out ot the mino
on the top whon thoy woere ocooupyling the nmine propertye

%] votod in the olootion of the unians in Deoombor 1937,
No one told me how to voto, or threctoned me in ony waye I voted
oxaotly cs I wanted to vote at thot times I woted for tho Progressivo
Mine Werkers of finerioc at thut time boocuso I proferrod thot Union
at that timeo.

"I did not go to Mino A until about Docenmbor 1941. At thnt
tine Minco A wus & W7 mine, tnd I jcined the MMJ beocuse thut union wus
ot the minos I had not votod ct eny other. elootion at Hine B beozuso
I wos not w.rking thore.

"I an now a rpomber of tho Unitod HMino Ucrkers beoause I now prefer
this unione Wo one occnnectod with BN cver threatmonod mo, or bothored
ne in cny woy.

"I have r ad the cbove stotonont on this pnge cnd ono othel. :
It is 0ll truc and aocourntoe

FeBol."
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REy JOHN L. LEWIS, ET al.
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INTERVIEY WITH wae interviewed at his residen

residenog &t
8

e

Springfield, Illinois, on tho
1943 Spooinl agents
. s born ot

£ »83 dyo to hlc woak voloce, and appurent
gisinterest in what ocourod at the minma, Upon being intorviowed he
cxooutod tho following signed stutemonts

“Springficld, Ill
August 28, 1943

I moko the following stutoment to
: : MR who have idontified
themselvos to moe to be cpo gonts ol Lhe Foderal Bureau of Invosti-
gitione Ko pranises, threuts, or omsideration of any kind hos been
mude to or given to ne o ncke this stutenonte It is truec and coourctoe.
I an willing if ncoessaory to repecat this stotcnoent in oourte

"I hove worked ot Mine B for many yoarse 1 do not rocall when
I first storted thero, but I wos umr‘lrina “hore g o Uhited Minc Uurker

whon tho Progressive Mine Workors wero org&n1z0d. I Joinoed tho
Progressive ﬁiﬁcﬁubrkora<thenv- I nover was an officor of any uuian,
and did not attend the mootings of the union vory oftons I wus ale
woys antisfied with the way the Progrossive Mine Vicrkers wero being
runs I nover wanted tc ohango to any other Unione

"I last workod ot Mine B an May 12, 1937 I do not rooall
whot it wos thot ooused the strikce I wus not intorcstod in what wos going
on, ond did not pay muoh etttention to mnyonce I just worked. I .did
not hear puch tbout ite I do not roonll over signing any petitions
for any unlon aftor tho strikce I wis ocut et the mine on tho piokot
linc fur ¢ whilo in the fall of 1937, I votod in the eleootion hold dowm
t am obcut which Union I wonbtod at the riincs This was o fadr olootions
No one told mo how to votoe I veted exuotly as I wantod to &t that
cleotione T never went baok to w.rk wt !fine B when the mino wos
rocponode

"I hove read the ebcvo stotoniont on this apages It is cll
truc orxl coouratcs
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% fielﬁ Ill;nois.

7

_ _ : his méébry i5 failing him and that he
ecall 1ncidenis 01 vears ago only with much time and effort.

but_exhibited a fear of "union ruffians“.
it is believed that he would not make

he hzs never been arrested.

He advise

a pood witness.

. "
. i

The following s a signed statement taken from

"Springfield, I1i.
August 27, 1943.

v

L
volumbtarily to §

BTE L Ill., about % This was the United Mlne Workers
uwnion. I stayed in this union un I changed to the Progressive Mine
WHorkers of America in I never was an officer of any union.

' "I started to work at Mine B in From the time I started
to work there until May 1937 there was no trouble at Mine B between the
. management and the miners to the best of my knowledge. I don't recall any
* efforts of the management to discredit the leadership of the P.N.A.

N "As a member of the P.M.A. I attended the union meetings. 1

- don't know of any member of the union feeling that the P.M.A, was run by

; racketeers. I do know that many miners felt that the P.M.A. was more
considerate of its members that was the U,M.W.

"Prior to the strike which started in May 1937, I don't recall
any pickets by U.M,W., or any propaganda being distributed by U.M.W.
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WITH I was working at Mino B on May 12, 1937, but I don't
- know what the true reasons for the ltrike were.
(Continued]
®After the strike was a few weeks old, I recall that
I signe? 8 P.McA. petition, At this time I wae ir favor of the FP.X.A.

union,

®*Sare time lLat>r, I don't recall ihe exact date, I eigned
another petition which T Lad been led to Lelieve was a petition of the
P. L.4,, but it reslly vas a petition of the U,W, AL that time I was
living et 2029 N. 11th S"tn; Springfieid. I1l,, One day two msn, whose
names I think are Tony i*lutch and Jos Alusacse came to my house. In
the presence of my wle. They msked me 1I . wanmted to work at Mine B,
They #2eid that I could not get work there wilass I signed the petition
which they had, and wh'ch thay seid they were teking from house to
house for all miners to sign. They said they wanted me to sign the

himbh +h Lres A + 4
paper sc ths mine oould reopen. The paper which they asked ms to sign

had the work ®progresz_72% at the top of the page. The psper was one of

8 tablet. They telked me into eigning tha paper, and I did sign the

peper not knowing that these wsn w:r> reelly in favor of U.M.W., and not

in favor of P.M,A. After I had eigned the paper and they left the house, 4
I lsarned from Jeq}?lumbo (PH), who is now dead, that these men were _/

trying to bresk up the F.M.A. and were for U.M.W 9
W
®In the fall of 1939 I recall thet I slgned ancthsr petition l %
at the office of the P.M.A. At the mine I learned t:h;t I hed been u/l

tricked into signing & petition for U.M.N. I did not 1like this becauss “ Y
at this time I really favored the F.k.A. .

“then T was living Rt M rringfieldy Ill.,
I recall that Tomy Plotoh and Joe Albanese came to my house again.
They egain told me that I would have to eign their paper to get work at
Xine B. They told me that if I signed with them my son could also get
a JDb at XNire B, At the end of the wesek they again returned to my
houss, at which time I slgned my nsme to & paper whioch looked like a
receipt. T knew that this wes a membership receipt of the U,IlLW,.,
but I really did not want to eign it. The reason I did not want to
sign the U.ilLW. vas because I was in favor of the Progressive line
Vorkers of Armerica. I felt that I had to sign with the U.M.W. in

e A e 7Y v T wmnadad v _war warya 2 hansuiemn T

ordsr UU Bv\. a JUU Eh I Al D, "N.l.bll JUU 4 LOOTUCOW VU‘IJ WWU L VOLVAUDT &
had been on publie relief. I had no cholce in the matter. 1T either
had to eign with the U.ILV. or go without workes

¥1 don't recnll the exaoct time or plece, but I do reamsmber
hearing that some of the money which was received by the U.MJW, from the
fines imposed on members for "dirty coal® was being used to pay trouble
makers at Mine B.
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®In the fall of 1937 I recall that I piocketted Mine B

for about 30 days. The purpose of this pioket was
to keep U.M.W. men out of ths mine,

.

®*In December 1937 I voted in ths elextion at the State armary
whick <)3ction was spcsor<d by the Netional Labor Reietions Soards I
went ©o thil electirn reluatarily. I don't resell how I rorsived notloe
cf the elcciing bnay 40ld m3 how o~ v hue 3 vweted for the Progres-
sive (T©.i.A.) tsceusa - 1i3d t'w Progroe:iscs Leiler than the United
Kine Vorkers. I felt that the P.lLA. war more oconsiderate of its
members thern the U.M.W.

¥Thor I ret:oad to work et Mir. r ia 1839, I recnll that soms
perte of the mine wers ia good shape, srd oths~sc were in bad shape.
I do not recell amy fi:.a at the mine after I returned.

“4fter 1 retu-ned to Mine 3 in 1239, there was some trouble

3 T VO T - Sy & T
et ths mine. I recnl. h-t cue day I was fincd $5.65 for ssnding up

dirty eonl. For sevaral wveelis niter whis I receivsd fines almost as
lerge as this for dirty coel I f«cl thet someone was dirtying my
coal becouso I have always boen e carsful vorker, and never before

had been fined such large mmounts, nuver ovir one dollar, This
trouble at the mine was in contrast 15 the quiet working oconditions
thet hed prevalled et the mine prioc® o tix strike im 1937. There was
no trouble that I recall prior to 1837, ) N

# oy 7

1s"$ime, ¥ would have voted
line Trorkers beosuse I was afreid to vote for the P.M.A., I was afraid
of losing ny jobe. I aleo was afraid that I would be given a poor roam
in which to works Prior to Fobruery I had been given good rooms, and
the treok was olweys laid elose to the wall, However, just before I
got eick, I wes given a bad roon in which to work, and on several
cocasions the track wes not lald close to the wall., Because-of those
conditions I feel thet I would heve been compelled to vote for U.M.W.
in the hope that the conditions would be changed for my bonefit.

+

“Evon aftor I was a momber of U.M.W.,I continued to get bad
rooms in whioch to work, I don't know why those rooms were given to
mo.

"Thig statomont coneisting of this and three other peges
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\

hae been road to me, :
1 state that it is true to the best of
my knowledge and reeollection. I have read this
statoment also.

s o gigned statenent token ﬁ'm_

i USpringfielf, Ill.

N - August 27, 1943,
N "I, & make the follcwi statemnt freely
\{ and volunterily t: . SRR ; who have
identified thomsalves T ~aciatl ederal Buraau

of Irvestigation. No threats ar promises have been made to me to

obtein this stetement,
s

r:e time late in 1939 I hearcill i _,_mn),
wife cf who reeides on @, Springfield, Il1.,
say that Dorin asquile had received $bD0,DG om the United Mine
Workers for his aotiong in stirring up trouble at Mine B. Because of
hie mccepting thie money, Dominic's family had nothing to do with him.
I also hoard cbout thie incident from-othéh.sources, but I ocan't
ranember when or wheres. I recnll that eginmilar information was received

by me ooncerning Tony Flotoh.

| o “After the trouble ot Mine B in 1937 my husband, m
_ o was afraid that something would happen to him. n Tony.

2T VRS

: .;otch and@ Joe Albancee telked with him in 1937, and later when he
! joTnad the UMW, Thoy Inforred that he had to join the UMW, for

his own safety. 1y husbend never has been in trouble, and did rnot went
to get into trouble with these men.

: "I have read this stctenent of one page ond stote that it is
- true to the bost of my knowledge and reoollection.

/s/ €

FBI

'Spécinl enta
Springfield, I11,%
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8 on American c

He is presontly employed a?gn
of Mine E. mu apparently & rathe
. Ee §¢Gmed O% Wh& cope of the investigt-
tion w2s end know what kind of answers he should give. Intcrviewing agents

had gomc doubt as to the veracity of his statements but he could not be
wavered from the story as set forth, E his opinion,.

Ec was unable to rceall cvents which, w, it would seem
that he should have recalled. He would moke o good witness because of his
anpearance, his ability to express himself and he would be very difficult

to confuse on cross-exaninatisn, At the time of the intcrview, he executed
the following stztement:

. "Springfield, Ill.
Auzust 27, 1943,

I meke the following statement
S v.o hove identified them-
tederal Fureau of Investigation.
Mo promises, threats or consderction has becn made to me to make this
statment. 1 make it cormplctely voluntarily. It is true and accurate and
T am willing to go to court and repeat it if nececssary, because it ie all
truec.

"] was first employed 2t Mine B in m At that time I was a
member of the Unitec ¥ine “Torkors because I had to belong to that Union
in order to work, 1In 1532 the Frogressives were formed and I joined that
Unicn, T ¢id nst knowx much about what was haopening, and was willing to
Jjoin the Progressive Mine J.orkers.ol.amgrjce in order to work, At that
time 1 did not carc much which Union I belonged to, just so I could work.
In fact, that is the way I feel today. I don't care which one I belong to
now, if 1 can work,

"pefore 1532 there was no troulbe at the minc thet I lmow of,
~fter 1832 things went protty well 2t the mine with the Frogressive Nine
“orkerg. Some of the men wore complaining cbout the large asscssments that
the Irogressives werz miking., They thought that the ssscssments and
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IRTERVIE, +ITH deductions wore too much, Some of them complained
ebout the State officers of the PM of A, scying
nuc that although thcy were only supposed to hold office

for two years, thot the same men kept control of
the Union ty switching officse, There was no complaint a2bout the way the
loeal wes being run. It was not a recket run outfit, I was pretty weoll
satisficd with the w2y the Progressive Union was being run., I went to thse
muetings. Thoers was a5t 2 great donl of trouble ot the moetigs. Fot many
men wo“t to the mcetings, unlcss it a8 a spocizl moeting, but there was
no c¢omplaint that the local was not beingy run by thc men thomsolves.

*Reforoc the strl e I was satisfi:? with thc way the Progressive
¥ine  orkers werc work:ing, 2nd thc oporation of the local. It did not
meke much differsnce t2 me, though, vwhich Union I belonged to. In fact,
when they had an olectﬁfn in Docomber 1937 as t i nion we wanted, I
voted for the Unitod Mine orkers. > T

!?ﬁf oUg s saey ; nsscesmonts wore leoss, and ¢id not
COmC B ﬁften. That ie the rczson I dccidcd that I would rather belong to
the MT. That eleetion in Deccmber 1337 wus o fair election., Ko one told

mc how to vote, or mnde any trreats or requests of me inm any way, I voted
just as I plcasad at thot elsection.

it the neatings of the PM. loeal, therc was no cnmplaint. There
were a few P“l’iS'j_flal llgP‘CB &mong ‘le]‘lD\,I'B arice m a WHLLU, sometimes over
things that arsse in connection with the union business, but thcre was
n> compulsion, or anycnc mrking anyone do anything that they did not want
to do 2t any of these meetings. Fo one wes forced to attend or do anything
that they did not want to do, Refore the strike I did not hear anyons
complain particularly about thc PMi. I did not hear anyone say anything
about sgwitching Unions. I kmow that scveral men were tricd by the Union
for szying things agsinst the Union. I did nct hear them szy anything

though., These nmen werce tried onc or two 2t a time. I do not know how long
€ +1- n+|-11ra +h wrwe dwiod nar 1" n'11 .—\? +"\“1m }'H'\d R:an +1-{.:.A be"vre

e Prarn o €
CLIorg T STrikK v wWirec Ir ‘uu' nor wnem ot

the strike. I do not know exoctly who the mon wers who wera tried and
kicked out ﬁf the unisn beforo thc strike. I know that Fggggdﬁustin,_yony

ﬁﬁ}nqywﬂﬁqg Yy, €hart ohannon, anE"JIEhy Balo w;;zhiIEkcd oﬁ%‘E"TBTE-»
thc strike. I am not sdrc who vlae wos tried, I did not hear any of thse

men 8y anything about switcing Unions.

2

ﬁI temqmbcr thq,d; before the strike fairly well ;
L m 1w strike seeurrcd on liay 12, 153 . 1 [
“soms a13Eussion at the minic about a contract., I do not rceall cxactly what
it w2s, but a fow days before the strike nctually started there was some

tnlk sbout a strike then. I reeall that Oscar Faleettl called me and =sked

-~ 22T «
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me to read a statement to the men. Be asked me

INTERVIEY. ~1TH

S —
'TEE%!!%H%!’IIIIIIII!II
asked him

g alri ht if I read jit. Be said
that it w28 and if I rceall his namc was signec et the bottom. 1 do mot
rcmember vhat was on the paper that I read, but it had something to do with
the contract., aftcr I read it the men all wont back to work.

"The nizht b.fore the strikc, or shortly bufore the stri e thero
was a mecting of the local. I think this was a specinl mccting, Tt was
55 long agn, that 1 do not reeall exactly what went on, There was a
fairly larze bunch of fecllows there thet right, They Gid nat try any men,
they had =1l been tricd bafore, I wos at the mocting and they decided thet
They would not zo back %z work as long 28 the men who had been tried and
kickzd out ~f the Tnio were still at work. I remcmber that there was some
discussion at thot €1 ¢ I o not rember exactly what happened, but I
think thc men decidod to go to work the next day. I knew we did, I was
working, und hed filled one car full, Onc of the drivers told me that they
were naot £i1ling full enrs that dey, and I told him thot 4f I could-'t f111
a car I wouldn't work, I lcft 2nd slarted home. I was on top whe 3
c21lod the strike. I went home. I think the trouble was over the fir
of those men who had becn kicked out of the Union. I rceall vaguely that
Oscar Falcetti told a group of the men while I was therc that he would not
firc thesc mern until he got some more information on the Tagner =2¢t. I do
not reell if that was the day of the strike or thc day tvefore.

"iftor the stri e, 1 went home. I wont back to work the next
day, but nonec of the men were working o 1 wont on home, I went out the
noxt courle of days after the strike, 7hile I was out there I signcd some
papcrs for thc Frogressives, I think, I remember signing somcthing., 1
know that I 2id not sign anything for the United Kine Jorkers. I was a
member of the Progressives at that time. I wantcd them to get back to work
as socn 28 they could., I was cisatisfiocd with the deductions, but 1 was
not doing arything about switching Unions or causing any discussion among
the men, 1 was satisficd to stay in the Progrossives if 1 could get back
t> work, After o few duoys I ghit going out to the mine, and started
looking for another job, 1 d H_Jnt_, ks ;

going on that sumacr.
: i eNRREn oG U

; a3
thorc was a picket line. After the men stayed out thero, I w
ut thorc at night for a while. :
and t 0 ying

ng me ¥ : and that it was ny-Cuty, I
wes not thrcatcnud or anything for not 8 aying, the men just tried to talk
men into staying therc. oftcr the Job was over T went back out to the mine.
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"I did not try to go back to work ot minc B at any
sther time until the mine was opened in 1939. 1 diéd not know that they
ever  trie? to open the mime again., I know I did not hear about it, I was
n-t working most of that time and would have gone back to work if thoy had
tried t5 open the mine,

"I veted in the clection 2 few days after the injunction was given
to us. I voted for tho United ¥ine “orkers, but nc onc tricd to tell me
h~% to wote. It was e fair olecetisn, ¥o onc threatened mo or anyono elss
that I know of. 1 votcd just es to how I waated.

the mmina for o fcw weoks,
6 7 thon, u¥tcr I quit working at
p in the U347 switched over to the

e, .- 1G7Z8H 7T
VUl LIE AJ9J0 L

That was a UM min anC I jﬂinc
the

-3'“3‘1'1'

" hen I went bock to work st minc B, which was the first cdoy of the”

orcning, I went right back to work ot the szme place that I had been
working before. There was no evidence of o big cave in or fire in the
mine in that part. There were s few smnll cave ins, but the mine in that
pert was pretty well kept up., Therc had been & big cave in on the South
side of the mine, but thit was never fixed up. In fact, i1t hns nost been
fixed up even now, | ' » e I Imow that it has

not been repaired yet, It is all blocked off now, and no one can get close
te the cove in because 2f the black damp.

"] vas & member of the UMY <11 the timoe after I went back to work
at Yine B. I did not see anyoneé beaten or threatencd, I éid not pay much
anttenton to what was going on at the minc during that time, I do not know
of any organizing thit wos being done in the mine. I did not talk to anyone
about thc union, ask anycne to change or ete, Ny brothér and father were

varkin out therc., They did not swich unions anc nothing was done to
cithar of thom ’

"I have reac the above statemont onm this pege and five other poges.
It is &ll true and nccurate., I was never thrcetened or mistreated in
any wsy by eithcer of the uniong et Iline B. I ncver carcd much which
Union 1 belonged t»., I was satisficd with the Progrossive YMine worksrs
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L whon I was n member of that union, I am satisfied
with the Unitec Nine “orkers now,
contlnue -

(signed)

T,B,1

SRR o) o
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL
| | e7c
- Lyp

wag intorviewed at his home,
Erringficld, Illinois, in the

O

¥ DALurailIeu citizcn,

A well, EHc camnot spcok Bng and profussed lapses of

P memory. He 48 not belleved. to be a good potential witness., Upon interview
he executecd the following sizned stutemont:

"Springfield, I11,
August 27, 1943,

o ‘ g I make this stotiment to
E% oo - and § who have identified themseovies
%o qmcml t of the Feder“ Burcau of Investization, NWo
threats, promiszs or consdfderation of any kind has been mnde to me to
make this tatement. Tt is true 3nd accurete, and I am willing if necessary
to repcat this stztoment in court,

"I worked st minc B fr'wmtll someti e 1r- I belonged
I :J.

to both the United Yinc Vorkers and the Pro T orkers while
I was working there. 4 i e b o ‘

ﬁ_ I nover went to

17

ind £ walwave
iny on neeting, wi lway
Wons.  “hen I was = member of the Uhited iTine forksrs I was
satisfied. Them I was a member of the Fra gressive ine workers I wam
satisfied. I did not carc which unisn I belonged to. I voted in the election
in 1837, 1 nlso voted in the election in 1941. ¥o onc ever told me to how

15 vote. 1 voted just as I plemsed, Both of them were fair elections as far
es I know,

It {8 truo anc acourate,

has read the above statement over to me.

. {8izned)
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W N SRS . Springficld, INlinois,
was intemcw d at his res:tdence by Arents m .
; and S on August 30, 1943. wa -

ed n> cririnal record. It is believed

"Sprincfield, Ill.
August 30, 1943

statement freely and volun-
oo - who have identified them-
ai HDGD‘DS ol vhe ,l“t-Clef‘a.L Bureau of .U'IVES‘GI"‘E’T-].DH- o
ave been made to me 1o obtain this statement.

L pres ontly live at 1
ﬂm —::]' wigE - I EBS b—arn e I
cme To tE United Stateg in _ﬂnd s nab s a2 Pedersl court in
Sprinpfield, I1l., in My certificate of naturalization is numbered

I w-s a menber of the United Mine
"Torkers. tates, I was a member of the U,MN.T,
in the United States without ha wing 4o pay any extra dues, I stayed -

in the U.I.7. union until I joined the Progrossive lMine Torkers of America
union in 1932, I stayed in this union until 1940 when I rejoined the
U.M.W.

"I began to work in !fine B about %5 I toock n> part in
the formation of the P.}.Ai. at Kine B, If the najor Yy of the miners at
¥ine B were In favor of the P.M.A., that was satisfactory with me. It made
~ho difference to me to which union I belonped. I Just wanted to work so
that I could make money to support me and my family.

1T don't remcmber any trouble at Mine B from 1932 to 1937 betwsen
the P.M.A. and the management of the mine. I don't think there was any
trouble in the P.M.A. I did not attend many union neetings because 1
was not very much interested in wnion activities. Vhatever the majority
of the miners decided t5 do with 0.K. with me.

Prior to 1937 I don't remember that any person asked me to join
the U.K.%. I don't know of the activities of any persons who might have
tried to pet mcabers for the UMW,

%I don't know the reasons for the strike in 1937. I did not
attend the P.MLA. neeting on the nipht before the strike, and I dont't
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Me: JOHN L. 1E¥IS, ET AL

remember if I lkmew about the meeting.
strike,] walked ott with the rest of tho niners because - - =
1 wanted t> be vith the najority of the minera. I don't
remenbsr if I signed a P.M.A. pefitiom in 1937, ndr do -~ - .

I remember sipning any petitions for any union. No one asked me to join

the U.ILT. that year, and no one threatened me in an attempt to make me )
Join the U.M.W. I ¢id not picket Mine B in the fall of 1937 because I .. .
did pot want to get into any trouble. I wan‘bod to stay away until aver]- :
thing was ssttled, _

"T rocall that someone t41d nme about an election in Dacsmber

193’7, but I don't remember if I voted in the election. I don't Imow how
T wanld have voted in the elaetin. but T nhn‘\nh"v =onld d have voted with

TP Akl v N L S T e WAAY e e LR ey Ama T v W v -

the majority in favor of the P.ILA.

®Y don't rerx.nber rettinz any notices of the reopening of ¥ine B
except the last notice. I did not go up to the mine because of the ﬁght-
ing that was goinc on betwsen the members of P.M.A. and U. KW,

"I went back to work in Mine B, as I recall, in 1939, After _

I returmed to work I saw a man in th& wine who was known as an ¥alr checker,®
I don't rerember his name. This man was permitted to po all through the
mine in his job. As he did so, he talked to the niners trying %o get them

to join the ULV, Be ¢id not ask me to jJoin the U.LW., and I can't

remenber the names of the miners who told me what he was doing. Prior

to the strike in 1937 there w:s n> "air chocker® in Mine B. I think that

this mar. was only tryinr to pet members for U.M.¥W. I think his namg was

. »
"I rejoined_the U.M.7. 3ome time in the f£all of 1940, as I recall,

“Then ny wife died in ¥ ¥

asked then if they would h'EE” me pay for :

They told me that they did not have any mongy to help y

me that they could not do this because I had not paid any P.M.A. dues.

The Mine B company had not checked off nine dues for elther mion, as I

recall.

» r

nSome time in 1940 Dominjc Pasquale camc t5 ny house and asked

ad the ch:ck to my accnunt in the First Natiocnal Bank of Springfield
which is located on 5th §%., in Sprinrfield,, T, .

nErom the timo the mine opened in 1939 until the elsction in
1941 I saw no trouble at the mines I heard that some men were beaten up,

e v
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but T don't know anything about It.% rcasons for these -
beatings. I don't know the names of any of the persxis .
involved in these beatings. In the eloction of INI I .
voted for the V.IWLV.:

"I prefer the U.M.7. because thnt union took care of me when
A, rofused t> help me. If the U;1L7. had not helped me —

I think that I would have no preference as %o what union
Unions are all alike to me; one swems to be as good as any

0 ‘ong to.
other.

fThis statement consisting of this and two other typowritten
pages has been read to me and I state that it is true to the best of_my
knowledze and recollsction.

’ﬁ"it. nesses:

Springfie 14, Ill:'
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testify, hovever, it is not bellewed he vould be a s\.tisfactory witneus.
admits no criminal rscord, . -

"Srringfield, I1l."
August 29, 1943 1 - -

td.n statement freely and
. k Who huve identified
thernselven to mc as Spec- ' z am of Investigationm,
No threats or promises have been made to me to obtain this statement,

Springfield, I1l.

i

I camo to the United

"] first joined a mine union when I joined the United kine Workers

in I first started t~ work at .ine 3 about 1926 or 1927. In 1032
I joined the Progressive i iiga Zorkers of America, I rejoined the UG,
in 1940, At no time have I ever baen an officer o.‘..‘ any union.

nis long as I have vworked in the mines it has made no differen,caq
to me as to which union I belonged to. I alwals have been inter sted in
making a living, and haive not taken much interest in union activities, I

have tried to vote with the majority of the workers so thit we vould always

be able to work.

"In 1937 I voted for the F.!.A. because I thought that the majore
ity of the miners vanted th.t union. In 1941 I changed ny vote to U.M.7T,
beeause at that time I thourht the mz2jority of the miners wantad that
union. Some of the men had said that under the P.ILA. line B had remained
closed, and they clso said that under U.lL°. the nine would reopen. They
said that if the U.IL™, got the majority of the miners, the mine would
star open. I don't remember the namecs of the men who were saying these
things. - ‘ _ :

interested in union ~ffoirs. I don't recall that I went to a meeting of
r.¥.A. on the night before the strike started in 1937. On the day of the
strike all that I renmember is that the men did not go into the mine, I

"I don't romember signing any P.}.A, petitisn in 1937, I was not

-
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Ra: JOHN L. 1£7TS, ET AL L A

: L
don't know why the miners struck that day. .

"I don't recall that anyone of the U,%.7.. tried to get
me to Join that union in the summer of 1937. I remember
that I was in the picket line at idne B in the fall of 1937. I did not .
hive to go to the piclret line. I wunt because I wanted to, and because

I h.d nothing else to do. I went to the picket line a couple of times
vith men from my neighborhood. I think that only Iine B men —cre doing
the rickcting. There vere no outsiders.

"4i8 I recall, I joined the U.!. . about § or & months after I .
went to work in Mine 3 in 1940. No one forced me to join the U.M.7.,
but I felt that if I wantad 4o work in ifine B, I vould have to be a member
of U,X.7, :

"This statement consisting of this and one other trperitten
page has b:en rcad to me and I stote that 1t s t.ru. to the best of my

knowvledge and recollection.

P

-

Titncsses:

3y IDL,
Ill,v

Sprln"fielo



Oy

PO g T A

R . b ALY -RET™ T PETLN

- Rt

Re: JOHN L. LEnIS, ET AL

cannot express hlmuelf in English. §§ would not make a good witness .
because of hie difficulty with English. I cdvises he does not have a
eriminal record. “elephone number S

I;"ollovring i‘u 8 signed statement obtained from :

"Springfield, Ill. . ' :
Lugust 26, 1943 y , g

1, % : ' : g, Springfield, I11.
meke the following voluntary statement to - * .

hom I kndw to be Special Agonte o ; Al Fureau of lovestl<
getion. Ko force, threats or promises have been mado in obteining this.
statement and I know that what I may say may be used in e court of law.

*] was born in

T Ie israted to the Uoso
a.a 8 citue of U.S. e :

from

R T was employed ig a coal mine in JUEEEEENaz & member of
UG and worked in several mines ir S - PN member of TMm from

was employed in & coel mine in Springfield,

. n several coal mines in Springfield, Il1l. up until

g vhen I wes employed as a miner at Mine "B™, Springfield, Ill.
of UM, e _

"In September 1932 I became a merber of PMA bacause the local UMS
union wanted to change to RlA,

®I heve never held eny offices in any union and never took an
active part in any unicn.

PPrior to Ssptember 1932 the mnnngement gecned to be geting along
with B% and after the mine, Mine “B¥®, changed ovor to PMA the menagement
of Mine "B™ soemed to haeve no dlff‘iculty with P4 until May 12, 1937.

4.

. o ~287 .
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and could not say if I was notified of a moeting that night or not. :

anor did I see any other miners loading coal cars ahort on May 12,

Res JOHM L. LE:IS, ET AL,

betweon Septomber 1932 and May 12, 19%37. Y¥either .

FALCETTI or ELSHOFF of Mine "B mentioned to me or .
showed any partiality toward WM®. The management .

of ¥ine "B" s0 far 88 1 know nover showed any hostile attitude in settling

gricvances betwoen Sept, 1932 and May 12, 1937, .

I and other members of P4 I know, felt that PM4 was an honest
union, not being cperated as a racket, no measures of compulsion were used
to force me to be a member of P4. PMA did not meke any unusual special
asscssments and so far as I know thero was no kdck-back to local PMA
officials, I knew of ths bombing cascs, but I do not lmow how other mem=
bers folt toward the conviction of FMA members. I took no interest in the
case,

"Botwoen Bept, 1932 and lay 12, 1937, Mw never set up a picket
line at ¥ine "B"™ nor did WM& distribute any literature at the mine, Ko one
telked to mo betwoon Sept. 1832 and Hay 12, 1937 in an effort to convert
me from e member of P4 to UMW.

*1 never saw or heard of any associatiop between the management
of Mine "B" and TMi officials between Sept. 1932 and May 12, 1937,

© %5 the spring of 1937 I did not lmow of any ¢ontroversy gbout
the wage scale at Kine "B", so far as I know cmployces at Mine "B" were
eatisficd with the wege Boale at Mine "B" in the Spring or 1937 and no one
madc eny mention to me about it.

"I do not rember a moeting of PMA on the night of May 11, 1937

"on the afternoon of May 12, 1937 I.was told by somecne to stop
vork as there wes a disegrumont botween PMA and the management of Mine "B"

ebout the union contreot. I do not know what tho disagrecment wae nor
can I furnish any informetion as to why tho mine closed May 12, 1937.

- "I do not know anything about five UMy apics being expelled from
P4, -

"I 4id not lead any coal cars short on May 12, 1937, on
purpose,
"I did not know of an intended atrike on ey 12, 1937,

®I cannot say whether I signed a2 P potition of May 26, 1937
or not as I cannot remerber such a petition,

- 233 -
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*I 4id not nign any mr petitlon or any. "‘ii‘.tdcat' s
petition ip tho summer of 1957. : , '

- -
-« a

‘ "] did not Imow of the formetion of Uﬁi local 1469, o
July 29, 1937. ¥o one attempted to get me to becoms a member of IMWN in the
surmer of 1937. - - ' : :

Surmer of 1937.

"] wos informed by an agent of PMA that Mine "BY was to open. I
do not know the date but it was scmotime in Scptembe¥; I987. 1 roported for
work that morning and wes told by some of tho miners that Nine "BY officials
had made the etatement that anyone who wented to work would have to be a

. momber of Ukise I do not know the names of the miners who furnizhed me the _ :
information. I remained at the mine that particulsr morning as s picket and t
returned for & few hours the following morning as a picket. 80 fer as I know
‘PMA did not import any outsiders as pickets. J did not act as a picket but
for the first two deys after dMine "B™ wes to have opened 4n Sopt. 1937. 1
did not see any violence at the mine nor did anyone threaton me if I did not
act as a picket. .

B

®I do not knmow anything about an ettempt to open ¥ine ¥B® Duc, 13.’ N ;
1937. I was not notified that tho mine was to have been opened. {

~

hd L Jpow & : bout £ Federal Court injunction Dec. 9,
19357 : e " _
i ¥ s , ) \
"on Dec, 15, 1937 tho NLRB held an election to detcrmine if Mine ' :

"B" should have been a U7 mine or & PMA mine. I voted PMA as I was aatis~
fied with the union, 8o fer as I know the election was fair end no one was
threatened if they did not vote PMA. 1T went to vote at my own free will, no
one carried me to the election or told me thet I wes to vote. - '

\

-

s

"I do not rember an attempt to re-open Mine "B¥ Jan, 4, 1538 and
do not know if I reccived notice that the mino vas to open on that date.

" "I do not know if I attcnded any PMA meetings botwoen Jan. 1538 and
: Lov. 1939, so fer as I krnow there was no violence during thPt por1od of time,

'I receivod notlce in Nov, 1939 thet Nine "BY was to open ond I
returned to work & few days lcter, 1 do not kmow whether thers was any
question as to the wege scale whon I returned to work or not. I do not know
the attitude of PuA members bocause they could not get a contrect, I did not
cerg whethor tho mine wes en opsn shop or e closed shop. '

s

R S D
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T
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INTERVIES 3 "hen I returned to the mine, Mine "B¥, In Yor. 1959 %°
thare were many cave-ins in Mipe ;_ 1 heard of ouly
continue two smmall fires in Mine "B® subsoquent to Sov. 1989 >
but I did not hear of or see any lerge fires subseguont

¢

to Kov., 1938. o L S SR . - R

| "Betwoen Nov. 6, 1939, apd Feb, 21, 1941 no one threatoned me or
attemptod to persuade me to become a member of Uiy or:to remein & momber of

P, ' con ! ) -

"In the summer of 1940 a man the name of wham I do not lcncw, in-
formed me that I have to join Wiw as the mine was to become a MF mine. 1
knew I would have to buvcome & membor of Ukiw in order £o work et ifine "B* as I
hsard many others wero joining kW end I heard wicolence was being used cgelnst
PMA members beczuso they did pot join UMAS I never saw any violence end -
never saw any fights. On one occasion I heard & pan hollow when DMa members
were beating him, but I did not sec the fight and coyld not furnish the nemss
"of the persons fighting. 1In the summer of 1940 I jofned the UMW to prevent
any violence being used against me by Ukn members. I stopped paying dues to
P4 when I joined MY, . '

"1 voted at the election Feb., 21, 1941 for PMi beceuse I was satis-
fied with PMA4 before UMN nttompted to organize Mine ®B®. 8o far as I know
the election was fair., 1 did not seec any violonce during the electionm. .

er the hrn

, "I am
MD!’ H&-

wheth

mmahle o sav
unadbile Lo Bay w 14

. -
"Up until the summer of 1941 I had good rooms to work in, but in
the Summer of 1941 I got a bad room. I complained to the Board Kcmbors of °
W, tho name _of whom I do not kmow about the roam at which time he told ne l
that I was in sympathy with PML and he would not help me got a good room. J

"This statoment was read to mo end is truo end correct to the best

of my knowledge. -

v

Eiltn_ossod:

4 L
I
Special agent, FBI.-
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Re: JOHN L. LERIS, ET AL | T R
- “v .
apringfxoiﬁ,
» 1943, by Specilal
He gave in=-

K1 O'Iedse’ . it 1'
He stated he has never been

not believed he would be a good witnese.
arrested.

Following is a signed statement obtained from _

RSpringfield, Ill. *
August 27, 1943,

statemont freely and

"
I, .
voluntarilv to & B S anc who have idontified

themsei;r;; to me 2t !pl-ec'm!'!gents o? tge !!edera! !ureau. of Investigation,

Ko threats of promises have been made to me to obtein thisz statement,

V‘Iipresent}y live at 5

Springfield, I11., snd

i

13

Ak
_.,;;*'.

tnined a o o i

joined & union ed Mine horkers, o i ——
in I have never held an off;ce in any union. In 1928 or 1929 I be=
gan to work in Mins B, and worked there until th in 1937, I returned

to work in Rovembsr"TQOQ, and stayed untx"?r when I quit.

"I don't remember eny trouble at Mine B from the time I began to
work there until 1932, and don't know the remson for the trouble in that
year. At that time the men started the rrogressive ¥ine workers union, and
es most of the men secmed to want that union, T stuck with the majority.

From 1932 until 1937 there was no trouble at Hine B, and ¥ wag satisfied with

P.¥.A.. It made no difference to me which union, P. H.A. or U.X.%., covered
the mine because 1 was satisfied with any union which satisfied the majority
of the miners in the mine. All during this time the mi-ers seemed satisfied
with P.K.A. '

®During the period betwe:n 1932 and 1937 I went to some of the
P.X.A. meetings, but not very many of thom. 1 did not go to the meeting
the night before the strike in May of 1937, and I can't remember now whether
I knew whether or not there was to be a meenlng. I didn"t know anything

ebout any U.M.\., organizers in NineB, &nd I don't know the reasons for the
strike,

] did net go teo the mlna on the morninz of the strike because the
day teflore Benny ontocrossa had told me that the miners were going to strike,

- .« =
o L . )
-1 - T
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R
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Re: JOHN L. LE:IS, ET AL , - SR

now dead.

"I had to support my family, so instead of ;oing to tha —
I went out to look for another iob,. -

®] don't remcmber signing amy petition for the P.M.A. and I don't
remembsr signing any petition for U.N.w., although I might have, I just
can't remember. As I seid before, I was agreesble to what the majority of
the miners wanted and did not cere 1f the U.M.w. ceme back or if the P.M.A.
stayed in the mine.

. "] don't rcmembor thaet I received eny notice of the opening of the
. mine either irn September or December, 1937. 1In December, 1937, I voted for
3 the P.E.A, in an election at the State armory because I felt that was the
union the majority of the mincrs wanted.

"In the fall of 1939 I received a letter from ths mine operators
advising thet the mire was going to reopen in November. I wocnt back to work
in Novembor, end was at thet time a member of the P.M.A. Some time in 1940 o
1941, I thlnk it was August, Joe Albanese and s ‘ came toc see
me at my home several times. They"'ﬁﬂ‘.ys came toge y told me that
if I were smart and wanted to keep my 4ob I should join the U.M.W. They
showed me a long 1ist of numes of men who they said had already signed up
with U.E,W. I agreed to join the U.M.'.., and signed up with them at that
time. . -

"In the election of February, 1941, I voted for the U.M.%(. because
I had signed up with thet union, and because I thought the mejority of the
. miners wero in faver of that union. I had noé preference for the UN.T. at
this time, but voted for them beccuse I had been told that I would lose my
job if I did not vote for U.M.i.. I bad nothing ageinst the P.l.A. Joe
Albenese and Dominic Bartolomco were the mon who told me to vote for U.M.w,

R

P g T . :
- W G boos,

I examinod the room, esnd uhen I saw

£hat it was a bad room, I picked up my tools and quit my job. I don't imow
why I got the bed room beceuse I had never caused any trouble with any of the

men in the U.X.w.

. ML
5#!‘”

; 2P I began to work in the Penther Creek Mine
where P.M.7 haB

¢ osod shop agrecment, and 1 joined the P.M.hA. .

and two other typewntten

“This statement consistinwﬁ
and T state that it

prgos has been read to me by £

Blg

-~ 242 <
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Ho did not. scy why they wore going to ntrik:a. Banny is 7 | "
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Re: JOEN L. LE«IS, ET AL

.

continusd

“dtnesses:

b7c. b

- 238 -

Special Agents, FBI, Springfield, I1l.

5N

is true to the best of my lnowledge and recollection.

)
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olE, was - Ancost 27,

%r 1945’ by A‘_‘Ontﬁ
. rnvc infornation willingcly, -
%n bo o roold witnosss o says ho has no orininal rocords Tho follwi.ng -
sirnod statooont wae oxocuted by hin,

t -
-
&

‘Spfingfiolc, 111,

CY.Y K 4

f~>zalb =,

Aucust 27, 1543, .

T w1, mnko tho fc {n: atcnent frooly and
voluntarily tc GETUNEIRERCINNE 1. SEal VR who hove idontified
thonisolvos to ne ns Spoolal Aponts of - Burozu of Invostie
getions Mo throaots or pranisos hawg boon nado to ne to obtain this
stotonont, .

n‘t prosont I . Iivi.
1lop

WIrg I joinod a loocl union in Pounsylvania whoro 1 wra
viorkinz in a coal rincs I Qo rot rorortor tho none of the wniom, I
ozno Yo Springfiold, Ill., inm wvhoro I ocntinuod to work £ho
Tinos cround Sprincfiolds I joined tho Unitod Mino Workors in
“? Vihilc in any union, I heve mover hold any offico. In 1932
onpod 1y nenborship in the UulLil, ond joinod the Froprossive Mino

Vorkors of fnorica. It 4id not rnko any difforonos to mw to which -
union I bolonpods I rconll thot in 1932 when we wore allowod to voto -

s to tho urion whish o nrnf‘nrmr‘!- I votod 'Pm- tho P ML A,

®Fran 1932 to 1937 thoro woro no strikoe or trouble at !4no B
to tho bost of oy knowlodros I attondod roctings of Pol.d. during
this tiroes I would havo been fined if I had not ctiondod tho iwotings.
A1l Curing this tiw I was quito satisficd with PoM.A. as a union, and
vwith tho oen and offiocrs of Pul%WAs VWhile I was o rorbor of PoLAe 1
know nothing about any attonpts of the U.lLW, to arganizo tho non fran
PulfA, to U,2MVW, No ono owver csked no to join tho UMW, )

g o “From fpril 1, 1937, until the first of Jumo, 1937,
wiagges @ and know nothing of the striko ot !Mino B until ny wifo wrotd
out it in a lottors I do not know any roosons for this strikb. .

- toro cb
v after the etriko, I rooall that I signod o U, 1L, papor, but I dontt
. runorber whot tho papor was nbhoute I don' rooall elpning eny papor
, for PuM,Ae At thot tiw 1t odoe no difforonoo 4o nno in whioh union X
; wo8 o onbors . )

A ey sE N

. L - 244 -
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JOHN L. LEVIS, T AL

L7 Lp

UITH ¥In tho olection thet wos hold in Dooonbor 1937 4n
m thc Stato arsconnl, I rooall that I voted for tho
{cont inuod ) Pollolw union, lost of tho mincrs wore For Pellie,
and 4% did not neke any difforonee 4o rx which wnion

wae at tho riine g0 I votod with the mnjority of ninorse I votod for tho
Prozrossive Tdne Viorkere also in 1939 for tho sorw roason,

®In Novorbor 1939 I roturncd to work at I'inc.By ond at that
tiw wog o morber of Peleie 4bout 10 omths loter, as I roooll, I
chanzod ovor to the UulLW. I roosll thot soiw of tho non, whosc narws
I don't rooall, startod tolking about roinr book into the UllwW. It
sociwd to mic that niost of tho mor wantod this wnien, 26 I wont beck
to0.Th!L.7e It mado rno difforcnoo to rwe Y had bocn estisfiod with
P.M. A up 4o thie tiro,.

®This etotenient hos toon road to ro ®
an?2 I gtote that it is truo to tho bost o

z,

/ ,Sl!

ol
Sprincfiol

T ¥

™
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

Iilinois, was interviewed on
- Special Agents
He stated he had

tn " gave Information freelv and vo 1m1‘nr‘l'lv gatd ha

a il A Az ¥ U A eia

- (4
to testify and it is ¥ lieved he would make an excellent

\,, never been arre
Y aould be willing

)3 /7 o8s.

-fi

Tho following signed statement was obtained from m

N ! T1linois
ugus

No threats

me &8 Specifl } of tho Tederal Purofu of Investigatlon.
or promisss have been made to me to obtain this statement.

. Il1l., I was born
¢ vhe United States in
n Springfield, I1l1,, in

-]

L

union until
¢ Norkers of Anor iofe. I wae not

workers in Springfield, Ill., in
1932 when 1 joined the Progressive Min

working ir e mine whem I joined the P.M.A. I Joined that union because I
felt that T wanted to bolong to that union in case I started to work in
the mines agnin. 1 started to work in Mine B, as I recall, in 1935, I was
& mcmber of P,M.A, until 1941 when 1 had %o join the U.H'W.

"As far as I know the P,M,A, had no trouble with the managsment of
Mine B from 1932 until 1937. As for myself, 1 was absolutely satisfied
with the P.M.A, I wos dissatisfied with the U,M.W, because I folt thet
John L, Lcwis had not played fair with the members of that union. It scemed
to me that he took all the money the miners made by means of assessments,
Lewig and the U.M.W. said tho miners would get back the money they paid in
specinl assoessments, but they ncver did. I belioved at that time, and I
still do bellieve, that the P.M.A, is a wondsrful union. Whenecver, the -
P.M.A, askod for a special assessment, which was not vary often; the officers
slways explained just why the asscssmont was being nsked, A1l of the men
who were members of P.M.A, were fully sutisfied with the unfon. If a man
missod a P,M,A, union he was not fined, but in the U.M.W, union, a member

- 246 -
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Re: JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL

INTERV WITH wag fined 50¢ for each meeting missed. After the eleotion
ﬂ of 1941 I wae forced to join the UMW, to keep qy job
v C :

\Sonvinusuy

that the P,M.4. always did overything in the1r power to help their mambers.

"From the time I began working at the mine until the strike in 1937,
I did not know of any time when the U.M.W. sc* up & picket line, although

T An womambhne A Ana cwm o dwme Amrsoedame wham 8 mar 8dnad ad Eha Rl sbhwwaer e
Q¢ I'emCmwSr C. QN6 OF VWO OLCQGL0LS Watlh & WAl S0eiOU LU WIS Algaway oy

the entrance of the mine and passed ocut handbills, telling the men to join
the U.M,W., and that they could join without paying en initiation fee and
that they would get & cut on their duss for a certain pericd of time.

"In June of 1936 an election of officers for P.M.A. was held, Just
before this election, 12 mer, namely, Joc Albarese, Andrew Schrelevious, °*
Dominic Pasguale, Pete Carier, Frank_Ay5fiﬁ““T‘ﬂ§_£}g}ch, Cotton Ananias,
John Sirtout, George and Emory Juacaway, Charles Bohapnon, end James Hale,

a1 momhame ~F +ha D M A had heamiinm 0T d v 4-.\ Fhom wmowm mwmd addwweddos b
Dii NMUAMOCTIS G1 SNt Did.ie g NAG ”‘76“‘“ wh LR Al bl WIIE TUDL adid auucmyu;us vO

cruse dissstisfaction with the P.M.,A, to try to get the men to join the

U.MR. Lpproximately a year before the strike, because they were afraid

that the above named men might be hurt, the Mine B company gave these men

a sepcrate wash room in the office building a2t Mine B. Some of these 12

men werec drivers, some were company men, and some loaded coal, The drivers

and the compuny men could get 2ll over the mine &nd were in a position to

talk to the miners and to agitate them to join the U.M.W. . {}
mwa 4w

"These 12 men were pr k with the management mnd were im |
vith the management much of the time. They had the best of everything, and| | .
the diggers would get the best rooms, All of these men wont around with
Falcetti, and I know that they went out together. I hcard that Falcetti
was along at one time when some of these men tried to get miners to join

the T,M.7,, but I don't know if this is true or not, ke

"At the time the contract between the company and P.M.,A. ended in
1937, the lecders of P.M.A. told the mon that they had no contract, but
that the men were wi ﬂ?ki”lg, under an sxtension of the old contract until
& new onc could be signed, The members of F.M.A. were willing to do whatever
the leadors thought was best, At this time there was some trouble about
the back pny question, namely, the pay the men were to receive from
April 1, 1837, until the now contract was signed at a highsr scale. This
question was finally settled, the union giving into the management, and
agreeing that the wage scale would bogin at the time the new contract was
signed, The men wcre satisfiod with this arrangement because they did not

- 247 -
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

| bLoc L)

INTERVIEY WITH want to make any trouble with the management and they did
% not pay any attention to the fact that the men working in -
convin U.M.%W, mines got their raise in pay sboner, because the

men in P.M,A, knew they were going to get a realse anyway,
This matter was discussed at a P,M.A, meeting and the mon said they were
satisfied to let the leaders of P.M.A. work it out with the managemsnt., The
wage scale and all other matters concerning the contract had been decided
botween the union and tho management, and the men were just waiting for the
management to sign the contract with P.M.A,

"0n May 11, 1937, a notice was posted by the P,M.A. on the bulletin
board at the mine, advising that a special meeting was to be held that
night at Progressive Hall, 6th and Washington Streets, Springfield, Ill.

This meoting was well attended, all the chairs being taken, Some of the
members had to stand. I think there were about 450 men there., Although

the notice did not say what the meeting was to be about, I hnd been told that
the meeting was to ascertain what the members  the P.M.A. wanted to do about
the 12 named men who wcrc agitating for the U,M.W. Just prior to this time
the company had stopped checking off duss for the P.M.,A, for 12 men, The
activities of tho 12 men were well kuown to the P.M.A., and it was known
that theso were the 12 men whose dues were not checked off by the company.
The meeting wos called to draft a petition to the management saying that
these 12 men should be forced to rejoin the P.M.n. or else be discharged
from ¥ine B, The refcrendun vote on the petition resulted in a vote of all
the men present for the petition., I believe that seven of the 12 men later
pgreed to rejoin the P.M.A. and their names were deleted from the petition.
Kone of the 12 men was present at this meeting, although the notice was
posted in the usual place and no restrictions were placed on the persons
attending the meeting. I don't know how the seven men were advised of the
action takeon at this mesting,

"The next morning, upon arriving at Mino B, the petition was
presented to Falcetti, and he was told that the remaining five men either
had to rejoin the P.M.A, or be discharged from Mine B, becaouge the P.M.A.
men refused to work with two unions in the mine. Falcetti said that he would
not fire the men, and that from that time on no dues for ths P.M,A. would be
checked off from the salaries of nny of the men. When the management refused
to fire the 5 men, the P.M.A, menbers began loading the cars short., This
action had besn docided upon at the meeting the night before and it was
further decided st that meeting that if the loading of the cars short did
not influ¢nce the managoment, the men would strike, The strike was called
after the managemcnt refused to fire these five men,

"As far as I know this was the only rcason for the strike. Nothing
concerning the wage dispute had been menticned, and I don't believe it had
anything to do with the strike. We bogan to picket the mine because we did
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not wont the 12 men to go to work until the sheriff came,
and after ho told us that no one would go to work in the
mine until the trouble was settled, we went home.

g'.r
I

p
!

"I don't remember signing the P.MN.A. petition in Ma

the b

» e - r -
don't remenber anything about it, although I might hav sign
remember signing any petitions that sumer.

"During the summer of 1537 g (Ph), o U.M.W, agitator
brought up from the South, who had been brought up to work in the minos &
couple of months before the strike, asked me several times to join the U.M.W,
I saw him several times in Spr1ngfield I11., and he asked mo at those times,
One day during that swmwmar B cze to my home ir end
asked me to join the U.M T- don't ToMember anyone else agking ha. 1 was
not threatened in any way by these men.

"During tho summer of 1937 the P,M.A. paid me my gasoline and
moal expenses, and I went around trying to keep tho members of P.M.A.
together. I talked to them on the strcets, and T saw them in their homes,
trying to keep them in the P.M,A, ¥%e had P.M.A. mcetings about once a week,
and the officcrs reported to them what was going on. MNost of the men felt
that even though they were out of work, the officials of F,M.A. were trying
to do the best they could for them, and that thoy should wait for word from
the officials ag to what should be done. As time went on however, and
men could not get work, soms of them began to sign up with the U.M.W. I
talked to several of them after they had joined the U.M,%., and they said
that they wished that they could still be in P.M.A.

HER

BT ko

"In September, 1937, 1 received & notice from Mine B, saying that
the mine would reopen, Later I received another letter from Mine B, saying
thmt a closed shop contract had been signed with the U,M.W. TWec had a special
meeting of the P.M.A, at which wc decided thst if the management gave the
contract to P.M.A, we would work the mine, nnd if thoy rofused, we would picket
the minc when it was rcopened, The P,M.A. did this because we had & majority
at that time. The men wanted to work and were ready to work, but when the

nugéement would not give the FP,M.A. & controct, picketing began., This had -
been dueided upon by a referendum vote of the P.M,A. members, I was a picket,
and all of tho pickets were men who had worked at Mine B. The men were all
in agreement that they would not work under s U.NM.W. contract,

"At the time of the Federal injunction I felt, and I believe that the
majority of the men did likewise, that tho purpoae of it was to kcep the men
from gning to work. I don't romember getiing any notices in December 1937,
or January 1838,

"In the election of December, 1937, held at the State armory, 1 voted
P.M.A, bocause ] believed then, as I do now, that the P.M.A, is the best
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w1TH union. I went to & window at the Stete armory, received
a ballot, checked the union I preferred, and deposited the
nued ~bellot in o box. I think the slection was on the square

because I think most of the men wanted the P.M.A, at that
time .

"In Movember of 1939 I received & notice from P.M.A,, or from Mine
B, I don't remember which, that the mine wzs to reopen., I donft remomber now
that anything was snid about thc wages we were to receive. MNost of the men
I talked to were still satisfied with the P.¥.A., but worc mad at Elshoff
because he would not sign & contract with P.MN.A.

"ihen I returncd to work in Novembeor, 1939, thore was some fall in
the minoe, but I don't think it would have cost tho company a lot of money to
fix it. I don't remember eny large fire or accident occuring since I returned
to iine B in Kovembor 193,

"Bctween Noverber 1939, and Fobrusry 1941, whon the U.M.7. gained a
me jority in the election I saw scveral men recelive boatings, or r“tha the
of the beatings., Some of the nen who were beaten werz: 4 B
B (Ph), and 2 man known 5@ There were several othcrs 'who
rc booten, but I don't remember thoir ¢s. Each one of the men told
. that he wis beater because he did not went to join the U.N.”. Bohannop
and Bsungardncr, and several others were the men who beat these men
my self was ncvor threatened, or becten for failing to join the U,M.T.

after the election of February 1941, Bohainnon and Falecetti told me that if
I did not join the union (U.M.¥.), I would not be allowed to go into Mino B
that day. During this poriod I never hoeard the management of Mine B sey
or 2o anything that favored U.!f.77,, but I do know that U.M.%. men got
better rooms, bettor jobs, and bettor troastment, then the P.M.A, men,

ugh he ticon e nicely, he would not cooperate with
me or give me anythinb. Just before the election in February 1541, if I
prosented a gricveance on the part of a P.M,A, man, Elshoff wauld nat listen
to me. I also hed scveral conversations with Falcetti who acted the same
as Tlshoff, On one occasion whon a P.M.A, man had his tools stolen, I went
to Fzleetti, =nd asked him to furnish or buy some more tools for this man as
kis tools had boen stolen in the mine, Falcctti refused, and sa2id 'I dom't
givec the Frogressives nothing. I'1l give you everything if you will join t
United Mine Yorkers, why don't you join the United Mine Workers?!

®In the eloction of Fobruary 1941, when the mine went U.M.%,, I
know that the mojority of the mon who were P.M,A, voted UM.7., because they
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HITH
continuc

the P.M.A,

union, and the U,M.7.. is not.
"I have read this stateme
pages, and state that it trus t

" itnesses:

o
-

Speceial Agents, FBI,
Springficld, I111,"

nt consis

were afraid that they would be boeten and harmed if they
did not vote for U.M.V,.

Since that time in talking with

t
t

ing
of

« 25] -

the men I have been told by many that they still favor
I favor the P.M.A. because it is 2 square,
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N VR ivofs, vas inte

\ 4_\" © by Speciéll Arents

)& iculty he had in reme bering incidents at Mine B.
N »elieved that this man would make a good witness beca®¥€ oY his memory and
\_\ his limited knowledge. He claimed to have no criminal record.

4 The following is the sipned statement obtained from [AES

“gpringfield, Illinois
Augnst 30, 1943

make the following voluntary statement to

; R who have identified themselves to me as
gent.s of the rederal Muream of Investigation., I give this freely,
without any force or violence being used, and no promises made.

RN » Springfield, Ill., an 8
I came to this country in
at Sprincfield, Ill., in i
oincd a uniaon 111” the United Mine “Jorkers, when I
was vorking in h I become employed ot “ne B in 1936, and joined

the Progressive thndnorksrs m;;rica at that tine. I joined the P.M.A.
because they had g tTosed shop apreement, and I had to join to go to work.

born ir
and bscane a naturs 1ized

nT {4

"I was satisfied generally with the F.M.A., although to me, one
union is jJust like another. 1 didn't atiend very many meetings, because
I wasn't espertally interested. I don't remember attendinp a meeting of
the P.uN.4. the night before the strike in lay of 1937. I might have seen
the notiece of the meeting, tut don't remember it.

"I don't know the reason for the strike in May, 1937. I remember
that I w.s told a strike had been called, so I quit with the rest of the
nmen. I h:zard some talk before the strike, that some men were trying to
agitete the men into joining the U.i."., and I don't know anything more
about it, and no one contacted nme.

"I don't remenber sipning any petitions although I will not
- say I did Aot, for I might have. Neither do I remember anyone trying to
z get me to join the U.H.T.

- fhen the P.M.A. picketed the Mine B in the fall of 1937, I
went to the picket line several times. T don'’t remember if I heard about
the picket line at a union meeting or if some of the men told me, but I do
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Lbyc ~

7 |
know that I vas not farced to picket by threats or any-
thing of that nature. I do not remember seeing anyone
but ".M.A. =men frewm Mine B on the picket line,

*In the elec.-ion of December, 1937, at the arsenal, I woted
F~r Uif7 hac. v e m-et 0f the men seemed to ke in favor of that union at
thct titw. I vid not join the U.MN.V. until after the election which they
wor;, the one in February of 1941. I voted for U.M.T. because the majority
of the men seemed to favor it, and also because the general feeling was
that the mine would not stay open unless U.M.7. won the election. I do
not know where I heard this, nor who I heard it from, but that was the
feeling that the magorit of the men had., The managenent seemed to f=vor

10 instanc:s of such favoritism. -

"l wis not forced to join the U.lL7., but kmew that 1f I wanted
to kezp my job at &ine B I would have to_as far as I am concerned, one
union is as good as ancther, and I have no preference. The U. n.f. has more
money, ad can pay larger benefits, but, penerally sneskin~, I have no
preference.

"I remember that, vhen we returnad to work, one man hada job
checker. I don't “awembe; ever sceing one in the mine befo.e the

t 1ke. I don't know if he was zgitoting the men to join U.M.7. or not.

vl

"I have Have read to me the forepoing, consisting of approx-
ima2tely three hand written pages, and sta e that it is true to the best
of my knowledge.

“{tnesges:

Sawlleod% o s

Special Agents, FBI
Sprinrfield, Ill.®
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8 :-, and scems to have lost mucl :!
e2all many of the events which happened while he was_el-loyad

dld not take much interest in wnion activ
o speak and understand English very well, it 1s believad
would not make a pood witness. No attempt wes

t it rupresrqts the facts as they are today. F
could nct coneentraie on the reading of the statemen

®*Springfield, Ill.

Suliiiatolloxing stotenent frecly

and voluntarily 8 who have identified

themselves to me as !pecia! agents of the redeva egau of Investigation.
No threats or prlmiscs have been made to me to obtain this statement.

n in-field, T11.

I came tén
in &

I was born
States prior

and was naturalizcd

a mipe union. It was many
i

®] have worked at line B on several occasions, and I don't
remenber the exact dates that I worked there. I don't remember when I
joined the Progressive Mine Workers of Amcrica. I joined this union
becrmse it had a closed shop dgrecment nt with Mine B. I have gono to very
few union meetings.

1937, but I

ot md Lem e

don't knov the reacons for the strike., I7don't remember si

petition in the year 1937. I was not asked to join the U.l

GIIJ

"I was working at Mine B vhen the strike started in
EEl
e

that year.

"In the eloction held in Decembor 1937, I did not vote becruse
I was sick.

"I don't romember when I rejoined the United Mine Torkers, but
it was after I started back to work at kine B after the mine was opened
in 1939,
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"I Joined the U.IL7. because I thought they
would have a closed shop agreement with Mine B.

el md men T ow Beod ok —am
I can't tell which union 15 betier.

his and one other page has been

itnesses:

Special agants, ... 1,
Springfieid, I11.°

: s not asked to sign the above state-
ncnt bechusc _ ‘who read it and said it was true so far as

she knew, s1id ¢ would not listen to her read it bec~use he did not
understand English very well.
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Ill no s, was interviewed at his bcme on Auust 31
1943, by Special .gint$

” g furnished his infornation‘Iﬁ'5"8365§F5tif5_ﬁiﬁﬁﬁff"'
He add_tneo that he nad been mit in jail for drunkenness, but clnimei i

have no othor criminal record. This adnitted failing on part of
mi ht indure his credibility as a witness.

The following signed stotewent was obtained from

"Springfield, I1l.
Auzust 31, 1943

LB = the ;ollovunb statenent freely and
voluntarily a, ' i : who have identified
themselves to me as spec A o: Bureau of Investigation,
No threats or promisas have been made to me t6 obtain this statement.

, Springfield, T1l. I was

born at 2 I au working at Panther
Creek Mine

"I first joined a union, the United wine workers, in hen I
was workin_; in Springfield, I11., I stcved in this union "nti 33

when I joined the rrogre551ve idine "orkers of Amg;;pa. As I recall iLbcgan

— —— i .
gy P R PR,

to work at Mine B some time In 1333, I quit working there in the first pari
of I hovE never held any office in any union., I had no part in the
formation of P.M, A. T joined the P.E.A. when I started to work at Mine B.
That union had a closed shop agreement with the mine company.

ment and the P.¥,4, I liked the P.}.A. union better than the U,}. ., union
because the P.'L A, treated me squarely and fairly, I was glad to join the
F....A., becauze I did not like the way the U.M.".. had been taking so much
of my vages in special assessmnents, I did not think that this was right.

"Before the strike started in 1937 I recall that there were some
nen trying to agitate for UL, . and to pull menbers from F.2.A. I
remember that Frank Aystin talkod to pe in Mine B. He said he was tired of

=5 Yaa

I "As I recall there was no trouble at the mine between the manage-

P.li.A., and sugbestad that we join the U,I'.'. T was not in favor of this

and told Austin thzt I was satisfied with P.M.A. T also reneoher that Jimmy
Hale talked to me in Kine B. He said that the UMW, had over 100 members,
and that I micht as well sign up vith UMV, No one else evor said anything
to me about U,!'.W. nefore the strike in 1937.
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2 WITH HENRY m] did not kmon much about the controversy over the
% wage scale, I went about my work, and was confi-
20 dent that the F,¥,A, officials would take carc of
the miners, I knew that we were working under a
tenporar) agreement whicl: mwad been signed by the mine management with the
P.1LA, It was an extension of the old agrcenent which the P.M.A, had. I
understood that the extension was to last until the wage problem was settled
"T di ' not go to marny union meetinss, and I don't remember going to
the F.M.A. meeting on the ni_ht before the sirike started in 1937.

"On  ths day of the strike Y workaed part of the day in the mine.
Then the strike was z22iled, I cdon't kno. who called the strike. The reason
for the strike was tla* the r.¥.,A. men refused to work with the U.N.¥, men
in the mine. It was satisfactory with me if thke leaders of P.1.A, thought
it was necessary to call a strike, In that part of the mine where I was
working, I don't recall that any of the coal cars were being loaded short,
I think that the only rcason for the strike was the presence of the U,M,W,
men in Mine B, and I think there was no concern over the wage issue,

T signed the F.',A. »etition in Mayr 1937. I don't remember why - the
petition was brought around. I also signed a membership card for P.M.A,,
but no other petitions, 1T never signed eny petitions for U.K.W,

"During the sumner of 1937 no U.L.?/, man ever contact:d me about
joinin: that union.

"In the fall of 1937 I rcceived a notice of the rcoenin, of Mine b.
but I did not go out to Lipg B because I vwas workin, at ranther Crogk Mine
#2. I went out to iine B once in a while at nisht and did a little picket-
in-. T went out to the picket line becausc I vianted to and not because
cnybody forced me. I saw only local men in the picket line; no strangers.

"I don't knov the attitude of thc miners about the Federal injunctio.
in the fal1l of 1337. I fclt that Blshoff got the injunction to keep the mer.
off of his property.

"I did not go out to thc winc on any of the attempted rcopenings
except the one when the wmine did open in 19339, '

\

®In the elcetion of Decembor 1337 I voted for P.V.A. because I
f=1t that the :.Y.s. had trcated me fairly, and T did not want to go back t-
U.lF.%, I think that most of the mlzers in Hﬁne'B felt the same way as I dicd.

"Tn 1939 I think I received a notlce from the manz ement that the
mine would reoypen, and advising me as to when I should come back to work.
At this time I was stil. in the F.M,A. union,
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"After the mine reopened I stayed at liine B only a
couple of wonths. T could not got alon: with _
Charles Bohannon. Bohannon and Jo!':n Sirtout were
g1ven TUSTMeYes in Mine B, and I'WE¥ £iven a slow

mle. Because my mule was slow I could not keep up wit: Bohannon and

Eirtout, and because I was slow I always caught ®"hell" from the boss.

Neither Sohomnon or Sirtout ever tried to get me 4o join U.M.7. Hovever,

both of tiem did everything they could to make me loox bad in my job, and ge.

me fired. I think that the. saw to it that I got the worst mules and the
dirtiest jobs, whilc they obtained the easy jobs for themselves, Bohannon,

Sirtout, and Carteq'wPuLd lay off 2,3, or 4 days at a time and nothing

would happen to theme—“metime I laid ofT onc da:- and Falcetti told me

that if that ever haoened aain I weuld de fired., after a couple of

months I bucame fed oy with Mine B, cuit, and went to work at Panther Croek
Min: #2 vwherc I am at tie Jresent tiue. ——

"I never saw any beatings taken by any of the ainers, although I
did hear that some of the men were beaten after I left.

) "Falcettl, Bohannon and the other U,N.”.. men were alvays hanging
around tozether, joking and havin_ a good time. I have seen Fzlcetti wi
some of the U,L.7. men in Springfield durin; the evenin:s, but I don't
«<now how much they associated socially. I don't remember seeing Falcetti
or any of the mine officials talkin; or associatin: with any of the F,M.&.
men.

7T did not votc in the election of February 141 because I was no
lon er em-lojed in Mine B. However, I aa still a P.lM.4A., man and still

believe that is th. best union.

#I huave read this stztoement consisting of this and three other t pe-
written pa_es, and I staetc that it is true to the best of mr knowled;c and
recollection.®

Tiitnesseas

Eﬂeé&EI.Igents, F.B.I.
Springfield, I1l1.%
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15 intorvigrod at his hohe by agents -
on iugust 29, 1943. He was
eved he would bu a pood

frec in giving information, and is no
witness, He adrits n~ eriminal record.

The ©>llowing signed statemont was piven bym

"Sprinfﬁ.cld, m.
an ust E, 19‘30

"I, § p mzke ths fo_lowdpe strtenent freely and
voluntarily to and P8 e o have identified
themsclves to ne as Swe-ic 1.Ucrts of thc Foderal e of Investizotion.

No thrcats or promisct 2.ve been nmade to me to ottain this statement.

I prusent lv Jiwe at 4

ny t'\_hjn"’nw‘ H

'P' b R,

I rejoined the U.IL7, sone tine TN .L‘;H,Uo 1 obegan to vio
and then after a short cbscnce froe inc B, I arnin wnt
1932, I havce never held an office in ony union. T did
ganize P.lloa,

"Durinzy the puriod from 1932 to 1937 there was no trouble at
18ne Bs So far as I know there was no trouble in the P.l.a.  The
officers ran the union f£-irly -~nd squarely. I don't reeall any trouble
with the men in U.IL ', During this period I dan't renenber any picketing

£
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don't know of any agit~ting.

"I have not cone 4O many uniun nectings. I have never taken much
intercst in union ~ctivities. I always hove buon oble to get along vers
well with the ren in any wmion, .

"Belfore the strike started at 8nc B in 1937 I hesrd from sore
of the nen that ther. as coing $95 be a speeinl mecting of the P.ll.i. o
the nirht bafore the st.ri!ce, I did not o to this n(et_.;n_nrr‘ and T don't
kv the purpusc »f the neeting. Thon I arrived at Mine B the day that
the strikc stairted I wwnt t> work, and sone time loter I vas told thore

vias a strike. I don't know anything about the crusca for this striko.

nafter the strike started, I rieeall that I signed a P.l... petition
: to the effect that the P.lL.\. had a majority of the nmen in the mine and
vere r:ady to ;¢ brek t> worke I thought that the petition was being
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